
Page 1 

 

                      

TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

DECEMBER 08, 2020 
110 EAST MAIN STREET 

LOS GATOS, CA 

                          Marcia Jensen, Mayor  
Barbara Spector, Vice Mayor  
Rob Rennie, Council Member  

Marico Sayoc, Council Member 
Vacant, Council Member 

 

 
PARTICIPATION IN THE PUBLIC PROCESS 

How to participate:  The Town of Los Gatos strongly encourages your active participation in the 
public process, which is the cornerstone of democracy. If you wish to speak to an item on the 
agenda, please follow the participation instructions on page 2 of this agenda. If you wish to speak 
to an item NOT on the agenda, you may do so during the “Verbal Communications” period, by 
following the participation instructions on page 2 of this agenda. The time allocated to speakers 
may change to better facilitate the Town Council meeting. 
 
Effective Proceedings:  The purpose of the Town Council meeting is to conduct the business of 
the community in an effective and efficient manner. For the benefit of the community, the Town 
of Los Gatos asks that you follow the Town’s meeting guidelines while attending Town Council 
meetings and treat everyone with respect and dignity. This is done by following meeting 
guidelines set forth in State law and in the Town Code. Disruptive conduct is not tolerated, 
including but not limited to: addressing the Town Council without first being recognized; 
interrupting speakers, Town Council or Town staff; continuing to speak after the allotted time 
has expired; failing to relinquish the podium when directed to do so; and repetitiously addressing 
the same subject. 
 
Deadlines for Public Comment and Presentations are as follows: 

 Persons wishing to make an audio/visual presentation on any agenda item must submit the 
presentation electronically, either in person or via email, to the Clerk’s Office no later than 
3:00 p.m. on the day of the Council meeting. 

 Persons wishing to submit written comments to be included in the materials provided to 
Town Council must provide the comments as follows: 
o For inclusion in the regular packet: by 11:00 a.m. the Thursday before the Council 

meeting 
o For inclusion in any Addendum: by 11:00 a.m. the Monday before the Council meeting 
o For inclusion in any Desk Item: by 11:00 a.m. on the day of the Council Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Town Council Meetings Broadcast Live on KCAT, Channel 15 (on Comcast) on the 1st and 3rd Tuesdays at 7:00 p.m. 

Rebroadcast of Town Council Meetings on the 2nd and 4th Mondays at 7:00 p.m. 
Live & Archived Council Meetings can be viewed by going to: 

www.losgatosca.gov/Councilvideos 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, 

PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK DEPARTMENT AT (408) 354-6834.  NOTIFICATION 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE TOWN 

TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING [28 CFR §35.102-35.104] 

Page 1

http://www.losgatosca.gov/Councilvideos


Page 2 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

DECEMBER 08, 2020 

7:00 PM 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE DECEMBER 8, 2020 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 
This meeting is being conducted utilizing teleconferencing and electronic means consistent with 
State of California Executive Order N-29- 20 dated March 17, 2020, regarding the COVID- 19 
pandemic. The live stream of the meeting may be viewed on television and/or online at 
www.losgatosca.gov/AgendasAndVideos. In accordance with Executive Order N-29- 20, the 
public may only view the meeting on television and/or online and not in the Council 
Chamber. 

PARTICIPATION 
 
If you are not interested in providing oral comments in real-time during the meeting, you can 
view the live stream of the meeting on television (Comcast Channel 15) and/or online at 
www.LosGatosCA.gov/TownYouTube. 
 
If you are interested in providing oral comments real-time during the meeting, you must join 
the Zoom webinar: 

 Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: click this link 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/93914292853?pwd=enlIMi9MMWt0cWFTakFsOGRRaHNyQT0
9.  Passcode: 002271.  You can also type in 93914292853 in the “Join a Meeting” page on 
the Zoom website at https://zoom.us/join. 

 Join by telephone: Dial: USA 636 651 0008 US Toll or USA 877 336 1839 US Toll-free. 
Conference code: 969184. 

 
During the meeting: 

 When the Chair announces the item for which you wish to speak, click the “raise hand” 
feature in Zoom.  If you are participating by phone on the Zoom app, press *9 on your 
telephone keypad to raise your hand.  If you are participating by calling in, press #2 on 
your telephone keypad to raise your hand. 

 When called to speak, please limit your comments to three (3) minutes, or such other 
time as the Chair may decide, consistent with the time limit for speakers at a Council 
meeting. 

If you are unable to participate in real-time, you may email to PublicComment@losgatosca.gov 
with the subject line “Public Comment Item #__ ” (insert the item number relevant to your 
comment) or “Verbal Communications – Non Agenda Item.” Comments will be reviewed and 
distributed before the meeting if received by 5:00 P.M. on the day of the meeting.  All 
comments received will become part of the record. The Mayor has the option to modify this 
action on items based on comments received. 

 

 

Page 2

http://www.losgatosca.gov/AgendasAndVideos
http://www.losgatosca.gov/TownYouTube
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/93914292853?pwd=enlIMi9MMWt0cWFTakFsOGRRaHNyQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/93914292853?pwd=enlIMi9MMWt0cWFTakFsOGRRaHNyQT09
https://zoom.us/join
mailto:PublicComment@losgatosca.gov


Page 3 

 
REMOTE LOCATION PARTICIPANTS 
The following Council Members are listed to permit them to appear electronically or 
telephonically at the Town Council meeting: MAYOR MARCIA JENSEN, VICE MAYOR BARBARA 
SPECTOR, COUNCIL MEMBER ROB RENNIE, COUNCIL MEMBER MARICO SAYOC and COUNCIL 
MEMBER-ELECT MARY BADAME, COUNCIL MEMBER-ELECT MATTHEW HUDES, and COUNCIL 
MEMBER-ELECT MARIA RISTOW. All votes during the teleconferencing session will be conducted 
by roll call vote.  
 
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
CONSENT ITEMS (Items appearing on the Consent Items are considered routine and may be 
approved by one motion.  Any member of the Council or public may request to have an item 
removed from the Consent Items for comment and action. A member of the public may request 
to pull an item from Consent by following the Participation Instructions contained on Page 2 of 
this agenda.  If an item is pulled, the Mayor has the sole discretion to determine when the item 
will be heard.  Unless there are separate discussions and/or actions requested by Council, staff, 
or a member of the public, it is requested that items under the Consent Items be acted on 
simultaneously.) 
 

1. Approve Draft Minutes of the December 1, 2020 Town Council Meeting. 
 
VERBAL COMMUNICATIONS (Members of the public are welcome to address the Town Council 
on any matter that is not listed on the agenda.  To ensure all agenda items are heard and unless 
additional time is authorized by the Mayor, this portion of the agenda is limited to 30 minutes 
and no more than three (3) minutes per speaker.  In the event additional speakers were not able 
to be heard during the initial Verbal Communications portion of the agenda, an additional Verbal 
Communications will be opened prior to adjournment.) For this Special Meeting, this is the only 
time for public comments. 
 
APPROVE CERTIFICATION OF NOVEMBER 3, 2020 ELECTION RESULTS 
 

2. Adopt a Resolution Certifying the November 3, 2020 Los Gatos General Municipal 
Election and Declaring the Election Results for Measure A, Measure B, Two Full Term 
Council Member Seats, and One Short Term Council Member Seat. 

 
APPRECIATION OF DEPARTING COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
REMARKS BY DEPARTING COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
 Barbara Spector  
 Marcia Jensen 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4 

 
SWEARING IN OF NEW COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
 Mary Badame 
 Matthew Hudes 
 Maria Ristow 
 
APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR AND VICE MAYOR 
 
SWEARING IN OF MAYOR AND VICE MAYOR 
 
REMARKS BY THE MAYOR AND VICE MAYOR 
 
REMARKS BY NEWLY ELECTED COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT (Council policy is to adjourn no later than midnight unless a majority of Council 
votes for an extension of time) 
 

Note: The Town of Los Gatos has adopted the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure §1094.6; litigation 
challenging a decision of the Town Council must be brought within 90 days after the decision is announced 
unless a shorter time is required by State or Federal law. 

 

Page 4



 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● 408-354-6832 
 www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 12/08/2020 

ITEM NO: 1 

 
   

DRAFT 
Minutes of the Town Council Meeting 

December 1, 2020 
 
The Town Council of the Town of Los Gatos conducted a regular meeting via Teleconference via 
COVID-19 Shelter in Place Guidelines on December 1, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 P.M. 
 
ROLL CALL  
Present: Mayor Marcia Jensen, Vice Mayor Barbara Spector, Council Member Rob Rennie, 
Council Member Marico Sayoc. (All participating remotely).  
Absent: None 
 
COUNCIL/TOWN MANAGER REPORTS  
 
Council Matters 
- Vice Mayor Spector stated she attended the West Valley Sanitation District (WVSD) Board 

of Directors and the Town General Plan Advisory Committee (GPAC) meetings. 
- Council Member Sayoc stated she attended the County and Cities meeting to discuss the 

new COVID-19 restrictions. 
- Council Member Rennie stated he participated in the Bay Area Air Quality Management 

District (BAAQMD) Board meeting as a member of the public, he chaired the Valley 
Transportation Authority (VTA) Congestion Management Program Committee and Silicon 
Valley Clean Energy Authority (SVCEA) Finance and Administration Committee meetings, 
and he listened to the Santa Clara County COVID-19 Health Department Conference Call.  

- Mayor Jensen stated she attended the West Valley Mayor’s and Managers meeting and the 
GPAC meeting.   

 
Manager Matters 
- Announced applications are now being accepted for the new Finance Commission, the 

openings on the Planning Commission and Complete Streets and Transportation 
Commission as a result of the November 3 election, and additional vacancies on Town 
Boards, Commissions, and Committees.  Information is available on the Town Clerk website 
and due by 4:00 p.m. January 8, 2021.  

- Announced the holiday lighting throughout Town, including a lit tree in Plaza Park.   
 
CLOSED SESSION 
Robert Shultz, Town Attorney, stated Council met in closed session as duly noted on the 
agenda, there is no reportable action, and the proposed settlement is on this agenda for 
discussion and review. 

Page 5



PAGE 2 OF 6 
SUBJECT: Draft Minutes of the Town Council Meeting of December 1, 2020 
DATE: December 2, 2020  
 
CONSENT ITEMS (TO BE ACTED UPON BY A SINGLE MOTION)  
1. Approve Draft Minutes of the November 17, 2020 Closed Session Town Council Meeting. 
2. Approve Draft Minutes of the November 17, 2020 Boards, Commissions, and Committees 

Interviews Town Council Meeting. 
3. Approve Draft Minutes of the November 17, 2020 Regular Town Council Meeting. 
4. Approve Draft Minutes of the November 24, 2020 Closed Session Town Council Meeting. 
5. Adopt a Resolution Declaring Certain Hazardous Vegetation Growing in the Town of Los 

Gatos to be a Public Nuisance, Describing Properties Where Such Nuisance Exists, and 
Setting a Public Hearing Date of January 19, 2021 to Consider Objections for Proposed 
Abatement. RESOLUTION 2020-046 

6. Authorize the Town Manager to execute an Agreement for Consultant Services with Facility 
Engineering Associates P.C. for Building Condition Assessment Services in an Amount Not to 
Exceed $79,435 Including Contingencies. 

7. Adopt a Resolution Approving the Parcel Map for 15630 Los Gatos-Almaden Road and 
Accepting Dedications. RESOLUTION 2020-047 

8. Accept Fiscal Year (FY) 2019/20 Status Report on Receipt and Use of Development Impact 
Fees. 

9. Approve Modifications to the Town Facility Use Policy to Allow for Private Use of Locations 
Within Oak Meadow Park.  POLICY 1-04 

10. Adopt a Resolution for the California Public Employees’ Retirement System Health Plan 
Fixing the Employer Contribution at an Equal Amount for Employees and Annuitants. 
RESOLUTION 2020-048 
 

MOTION: Motion by Council Member Sayoc to approve Consent Items 1-10.  Seconded by 
Vice Mayor Spector. 

 

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously. 
 
VERBAL COMMUNICATIONS  
No one spoke.  
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
11. Accept the Ad Hoc Wildfire Committee Report and Direct Staff to Return to Council in One 

Year with an Action Item Progress Update. 
 
Rob Stump, Ad Hoc Wildfire Committee Chair, presented the staff report.  
 
Opened public comment. 
 
Bill Elhers inquired if the Town is considering requirements to harden structures.  
 
Closed public comment.  

Page 6



PAGE 3 OF 6 
SUBJECT: Draft Minutes of the Town Council Meeting of December 1, 2020 
DATE: December 2, 2020  
 
Other Business Item #11 – continued  
 
Council discussed the item. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Council Member Rennie to accept the Ad Hoc Wildfire Committee Report 

and direct staff to return to Council in one year with an action item progress update.  
Seconded by Council Member Sayoc. 

 
VOTE: Motion passed unanimously. 
 
12. Highway 17 Bicycle and Pedestrian Overcrossing (Project 818-0803): 

a. Authorize the Town Manager to Negotiate and Execute a Measure B Funding 
Agreement with the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (Attachment 1) to 
Accept a Measure B Grant in the Amount of $2,754,990 for the Highway 17 Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Overcrossing Project Final Design Phase; 

b. Authorize Revenue and Expenditure Budget Increases in the Total Amount of 
$3,701,200 ($2,754,990 in Grant Fund and $946,210 in General Fund Appropriated 
Reserve) in the Fiscal Year 2020/21 – 2024/25 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 
Budget for the Highway 17 Bicycle and Pedestrian Overcrossing Project to Recognize 
the Receipt of Grant Funds in FY 2020/21; 

c. Authorize the Release of a Request for Proposals (Attachment 2) for the Highway 17 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Overcrossing Design Project; 

d. Authorize the Town Manager to Negotiate and Execute a Consultant Agreement 
with the Highest Ranked Firm in an Amount Not to Exceed $3,000,000; and 

e. Approve the Highway 17 Bicycle and Pedestrian Overcrossing Community 
Engagement Plan (Attachment 3). 
 

Ying Smith, Transportation and Mobility Manager, presented the staff report. 
 
Opened public comment. 
 
Sheldon Gilbert, Complete Streets and Transportation Commission (CSTC) Commissioner 
- Commented in support of the project, highlighting the need for a bicycle and pedestrian 

bridge that connects east and west Los Gatos.  
 
Jeff Thompson, CSTC Commissioner 
- Commented in support of the proposed project. 
 
Ray Brizgys 
- Commented in opposition of the proposed project due to the preferred location of the 

overcrossing and requested the Town consider more options for the overcrossing 
placement. 

Page 7



PAGE 4 OF 6 
SUBJECT: Draft Minutes of the Town Council Meeting of December 1, 2020 
DATE: December 2, 2020  
 
Other Business Item #12 – continued 
 
Michael Strahs 
- Commented in support of the proposed project and shared concerns regarding retaining the 

Blossom Hill retaining wall and requested the Town emphasize community outreach.  
 
Bill Elhers, CSTC Commissioner 
- Commented in support of the proposed project.  
 
Robert Buxton, CSTC Chair 
- Commented in support of the proposed project. 
 
Jacob Schroeder  
- Commented in opposition of the proposed project and in favor of a safety improvement.  
 
John Smart 
- Commented regarding the timing of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

review.  
 
Gillian Verga, Complete Streets and Transportation CSTC Commissioner 
- Commented in support of the proposed project. 
 
Amit Shetty 
- Commented in support of the proposed project.  
 
Brian Royston 
- Commented in support of the proposed project. 
 
Closed public comment.  
 
Council discussed the item. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Council Member Rennie to: 

 Authorize the Town Manager to negotiate and execute a Measure B funding 
agreement with the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (Attachment 1) 
to accept a Measure B grant in the amount of $2,754,990 for the Highway 17 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Overcrossing Project final design phase; 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 8



PAGE 5 OF 6 
SUBJECT: Draft Minutes of the Town Council Meeting of December 1, 2020 
DATE: December 2, 2020  
 
Other Business Item #12 – continued 
 

 Authorize revenue and expenditure budget increases in the total amount of 
$3,701,200 ($2,754,990 in Grant Fund and $946,210 in General Fund 
Appropriated Reserve) in the fiscal year 2020/21 – 2024/25 Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) Budget for the Highway 17 Bicycle and Pedestrian Overcrossing 
Project to recognize the receipt of grant funds in FY 2020/21; 

 Authorize the release of a request for proposals (Attachment 2) for the Highway 
17 Bicycle and Pedestrian Overcrossing Design Project; 

 Authorize the Town Manager to negotiate and execute a consultant agreement 
with the highest ranked firm in an amount not to exceed $3,000,000; and 

 Approve the Highway 17 Bicycle and Pedestrian Overcrossing Community 
Engagement Plan (Attachment 3). 

Seconded by Council Member Sayoc. 
 
VOTE: Motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
13. Approval of Proposed Settlement Agreement between the Town of Los Gatos and 

SummerHill Homes LLC to Resolve the Damage Claim filed By SummerHill Regarding the 
Denial of SummerHill’s Application to Remove Underground Parking from the North 40 
Phase 1 Construction of the Market Hall. 

 
Robert Schultz, Town Attorney, presented the staff report. 
 
Opened public comment.  
 
Lee Fagot 
- Thanked staff for drafting the agreement and commented in support of the item.  
 
Closed public comment.  
 
Council discussed the matter.  
 
MOTION: Motion by Council Member Sayoc to approve the proposed settlement agreement 

between the Town of Los Gatos and SummerHill Homes LLC to resolve the damage 
claim filed by SummerHill regarding the denial of SummerHill’s application to 
remove underground parking from the North 40 Phase 1 construction of the market 
hall.  Seconded by Mayor Jensen. 

 

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously. 
 

Page 9



PAGE 6 OF 6 
SUBJECT: Draft Minutes of the Town Council Meeting of December 1, 2020 
DATE: December 2, 2020  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting adjourned at 8:31 p.m. 
 

Submitted by: 
 

_____________________________________ 

Jenna De Long, Deputy Clerk 

Page 10



 

PREPARED BY: Shelley Neis 
 Town Clerk 
   
 

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager and Town Attorney 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 12/08/2020 

ITEM NO: 2  

 
   

 

DATE:   December 1, 2020 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution Certifying the November 3, 2020 Los Gatos General 
Municipal Election and Declaring the Election Results for Measure A, Measure 
B, Two Full Term Council Member Seats, and One Short Term Council 
Member Seat 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Pursuant to California Elections Code, the Town Council shall adopt a resolution declaring the 
results of the November 3, 2020 Los Gatos General Municipal Election for Measure A, Measure 
B, two full term Council Member seats, and one short term Council Member seat. 
 
BACKGROUND: 

A General Election was held in the Town of Los Gatos on Tuesday, November 3, 2020 for the 
purpose of electing two (2) full term Council Member seats and one (1) short term Council 
Member seat, and considering Measure A to establish a Finance Commission and Measure B to 
institute term limits for Council Members. 
 
At the direction of the Town Clerk, the Santa Clara County Registrar of Voters canvassed the 
returns of the November 3, 2020 General Municipal Election pursuant to Town Council 
Resolution No. 2020-025.  The Registrar of Voters (ROV) has provided a Certification to the 
Results and Canvass of the Election Returns, pursuant to California Elections Code Section 
10262. 
 
Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10263, the Town Council shall adopt a resolution 
declaring the results of the election. 
 
 
 

Page 11



PAGE 2 OF 2 
SUBJECT: Certify the November 3, 2020 Los Gatos Municipal Election Results 
DATE:  December 1, 2020 
 
BACKGROUND (continued): 
 
The proposed resolution declares Mary Badame elected to Office of Member of the Los Gatos 
Town Council for the short term ending December 13, 2022, and Matthew Hudes and Maria 
Ristow elected to the Office of Member of the Los Gatos Town Council for the full terms ending 
December 13, 2024. 
 
Additionally, the proposed resolution deems Ordinance No. 2314 “ORDINANCE OF THE PEOPLE 
OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS ADOPTING THE PROVISIONS OF AN INITIATIVE MEASURE ADDING 
ARTICLE V TO CHAPTER 2 AND AMENDING SECTION 25.60.140 OF THE TOWN CODE 
ESTABLISHING A TOWN FINANCE COMMISSION;” (Measure A), and Ordinance No. 2315 “AN 
ORDINANCE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS ADOPTING THE PROVISIONS OF AN 
INITIATIVE MEASURE ADDING SECTION 2.20.040 OF THE TOWN CODE ESTABLISHING TOWN 
COUNCIL TERM LIMITS” (Measure B) adopted and ratified. 
 
The Town is expecting to receive the certification of the November 3, 2020 General Municipal 
Election from the Santa Clara County Registrar of Voters by close of business on December 3, 
2020.  The certification information includes the election results, the total number of votes for 
three (3) Council Member seats, the total number of votes for Measure A, the total number of 
votes for Measure B, and the Statement of Votes Cast.  As soon as the certification is received 
by the Town, it will be forwarded to the Town Council in either an Addendum or a Desk Item.  
 
COORDINATION: 
 
The preparation of this report was coordinated with the Town Manager and Town Attorney.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The estimated cost to the Town for holding a consolidated election will be available in January 
2021.  Funds have been allocated in the FY 2020/21 Adopted Budget to cover these expenses. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT: 
 
This is not a project defined under CEQA, and no further action is required. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Draft resolution certifying the November 3, 2020 General Election 

Page 12



1 of 3  
 Resolution 2020-  December 8, 2020 

 DRAFT RESOLUTION 2020-  
 
 RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
 DECLARING ELECTION RESULTS OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON 
 NOVEMBER 3, 2020 AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS ARE PROVIDED BY LAW 
 

WHEREAS, a General Municipal Election was held in the Town of Los Gatos on Tuesday, 

the 3rd day of November 2020; and, 

WHEREAS, notice of the election was given in time, form, and manner as provided by 

law; that voting precincts were properly established; that election officers were appointed and 

that in all respects the election was held and conducted and the votes cast, received, and 

canvassed and the returns made and declared in time, form, and manner as required by the 

provisions of the laws of the State of California, and the Town of Los Gatos; and,  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2020-025, adopted by the Town Council on June 16, 

2020, the Santa Clara County Registrar of Voters, at the direction of the Town Clerk of the Town 

of Los Gatos, canvassed the returns of the election and has certified the results in accordance 

with applicable provisions of the California Elections Code to the Town Council.  The results are 

attached to this resolution as Exhibit A; and, 

WHEREAS, the Statement of Votes Cast and final official summary results (Exhibit B), 

attached to the Certification (Exhibit A), show the whole number of votes cast for each 

candidate in said Town and in each of the respective precincts; and, 

WHEREAS, the total number of registered voters was ### and the total number of votes 

cast in person, absentee, and write-in ballots cast in the Town was #### [% Voter Turnout]; and, 

WHEREAS, the General Municipal Election was held for the purpose of electing three 

members to the Office of Member of the Los Gatos Town Council, and the submission to the 

qualified voters two ordinances regarding the Finance Commission [Measure A] and Term 

Limits [Measure B]; and 

 WHEREAS, the name of the person voted for at the election for the Office of Member of 

the Los Gatos Town Council for the vacant short-term ending December 13, 2022 is as follows: 

MARY BADAME 
  

ATTACHMENT 1 

Page 13



2 of 3  
 Resolution 2020-  December 8, 2020 

 WHEREAS, the names of the persons voted for at the election for the Office of Member 

of the Los Gatos Town Council for the term ending December 13, 2024 is as follows: 

MATTHEW HUDES 
MARIA RISTOW 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council pursuant to its right and authority, ordered submitted to 

the qualified voters the following question and ordinance [Measure A]: 

“Shall the measure proposing an ordinance replacing the Town’s current Finance 
Committee and Sales Tax Oversight Committee with a Finance Commission that 
would advise the Town Council on financial, budgetary and investment matters, 
including but not limited to, the Annual Budget, the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report, capital expenditures, sales tax revenue and expenditures, and 
other recommendations as the Town Council directs, be adopted?” 

 
YES 
 
NO 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council pursuant to its right and authority, ordered submitted to 

the qualified voters the following question and ordinance [Measure B]: 

Shall the measure proposing a term limit ordinance to require that after serving 
two (2) four (4) year terms, a Town Council Member is not eligible to run for the 
Town Council or to be appointed to a vacancy unless a period of four years has 
elapsed since their last service on Town Council, be adopted? 

 
YES 
 
NO 

 
WHEREAS, the number of votes given at each precinct, the number of votes for each 

qualified candidate, Measure A, and Measure B are attached as Exhibit A. 

WHEREAS, the Town Council declares and determines that Mary Badame was elected to 

the Office of Member of the Los Gatos Town Council for the term ending December 2022; and, 

WHEREAS, the Town Council declares and determines that Matthew Hudes and Maria 

Ristow were elected to the Office of Member of the Los Gatos Town Council for the term 

ending December 2024; and, 

WHEREAS, the Town Council declares and determines that as a result of the election, a 

majority of the voters voting on Measure A relating to the Finance Commission did vote in favor 

of it, and that Measure A was carried, and shall be deemed adopted and ratified. 

WHEREAS, the Town Council declares and determines that as a result of the election, a 

majority of the voters voting on Measure B relating to Term Limits did vote in favor of it, and 

that Measure B was carried, and shall be deemed adopted and ratified. 

Page 14



3 of 3  
 Resolution 2020-  December 8, 2020 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Town Clerk are hereby 

authorized and directed to execute Ordinance  and the Town Clerk shall certify to the passage 

of ORDINANCE NO. 2314 ORDINANCE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS ADOPTING 

THE PROVISIONS OF AN INITIATIVE MEASURE ADDING ARTICLE V TO CHAPTER 2 AND 

AMENDING SECTION 25.60.140 OF THE TOWN CODE ESTABLISHING A TOWN FINANCE 

COMMISSION attached as Exhibit B and ORDINANCE 2315 ORDINANCE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS ADOPTING THE PROVISIONS OF AN INITIATIVE MEASURE ADDING 

SECTION 2.20.040 OF THE TOWN CODE ESTABLISHING TOWN COUNCIL TERM LIMITS attached 

as Exhibit C, by the People of the Town of Los Gatos, enter it into the book of original 

Ordinances and cause such Ordinance to be codified in the Los Gatos Town Code. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Los 

Gatos, California, held on the 8th day of December 2020 by the following vote: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

AYES:     

NAYS:   

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

       SIGNED: 
 
 

      MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
       LOS GATOS, CALIFORNIA 
 
       DATE: __________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
LOS GATOS, CALIFORNIA 

DATE: __________________ 

Page 15



1 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

ORDINANCE 2314 

 
ORDINANCE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS 

ADOPTING THE PROVISIONS OF AN INITIATIVE MEASURE ADDING ARTICLE V 
TO CHAPTER 2 AND AMENDING SECTION 25.60.140 OF THE TOWN CODE 

ESTABLISHING A TOWN FINANCE COMMISSION 

 
WHEREAS, on November 3, 2020 the voters of the Town of Los Gatos approved 

Measure "A”, an initiative Ordinance of the People of The Town of Los Gatos establishing a 
Town Finance Commission; and 
 

WHEREAS, the results of the election were certified on December 8, 2020 and the 
Measure took effect immediately.   
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the People of the Town of Los Gatos as follows: 
 

Section 1. Title. 
 

This measure shall be known and may be referred to as the "Town Finance 
Commission Initiative." 
 

Section 2. Findings and Declarations. 
 

WHEREAS, the Town's financial well-being is essential to ensuring that the Town can 
effectively provide services and fund all liabilities; and 
 

WHEREAS, many residents of the Town possess substantial financial management 
experience and are eager to serve their community; and 
 

WHEREAS, a Finance Commission consisting of qualified Town residents can help ensure 
the financial well-being of the Town and promote greater public understanding of Town 
financial matters; and 
 

WHEREAS, a Finance Commission can increase citizen participation in Town 
governance and encourage greater resident engagement in Town financial decisions; and 
 

WHEREAS, the People of Los Gatos wish to establish a Finance Commission to assist 
the Town Council in ensuring the financial well-being of the Town; and 
 

WHEREAS, the People of Los Gatos do not wish to interfere with the budgetary 
authority or processes of the Town Council, but instead believe a Finance Commission can 
function as an advisory body and provide important guidance to the Town Council in 
carrying out its budgetary duties and establishing the Town's fiscal policies and priorities. 

 
EXHIBIT B 

Page 16



2 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, the People of the Town of Los Gatos do hereby amend the Los 
Gatos Town Code as follows: 

 
Section 3. Amendment to the Los Gatos Town Code. 

 
(New language is indicated by underlining, and  
deleted language is indicated by strikethrough.) 

 
1) A new Division is added to Article V of Chapter 2 of the Los Gatos Town Code to 
read in its entirety as follows: 

 
Division 3. -Finance Commission. 
 
Sec. 2.50.200. - Finance Commission established. 
 

(a) The Finance Commission shall be established to serve in an advisory capacity to the 
Town Council by reviewing Town finances, including but not limited to the annual 
budget, Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, and capital expenditures, and 
making recommendations about the Town's financial, budgetary and investment 
matters and operations related thereto to the Town Council and any other Town 
department, agency, committee, commission or other body as the Town Council 
directs. 
 

(b) The Council Finance Committee is disbanded. 
 

(c) The Sales Tax Oversight Committee established by section 25.60.140 of the Town 
Code is disbanded and all powers and duties of that Committee are transferred to 
the Finance Commission. 

 
Sec. 2.50.205. - Composition, appointment, terms. 
 

(a) The Finance Commission shall consist of five (5) voting citizen members ("Citizen 
Appointees") and two (2) non-voting Council Liaisons. 

 
(b) Council Liaisons. 
 

(1)   The Town Council shall appoint two Town Council members as non-voting 
Council Liaisons. 

 
(2)   The Council Liaisons shall serve on the Finance Commission until replaced by 

the Town Council but shall not serve beyond their   terms on the Town Council. 
 
(3) One Council Liaison shall be the Mayor or Vice-Mayor of the Town. 
 

(c) Citizen Appointees. 
 

Page 17



3 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

            (1)  Except with respect to initial appointments as provided for in section   
2.50.25(c)(5), each member of the Town Council shall appoint one Citizen 
Appointee, upon expiration of terms described in section 2.50.205(c)(4). 

             
            (2)  Citizen Appointees must be residents and registered voters of the Town. 
 
            (3)  No member of the Town Council may serve as a Citizen Appointee. 

 
(4)  Citizen Appointees shall serve four-year terms. which shall expire on a staggered 

basis such that every year one term shall expire, except that once every four years. 
two terms shall expire. The term of each Citizen Appointee shall commence on the 
first day of January (or as soon as practicable after the effective date of this Division 
for initial Citizen Appointees) and shall expire on the thirty-first day of the fourth 
successive December. 

 
(5)  As soon as practicable after the effective date of this Division, the initial 

appointment of the first Citizen Appointees shall be carried out as follows: Town 
Council members shall draw lots to determine the order of expiration for the terms 
of the first five Citizen Appointees such that one Citizen Appointee's term shall 
expire each year for four years after the effective date of this Division, and one 
additional Citizen Appointee's term shall expire in the fourth year after the effective 
date of this Division. Following the expiration of each of the first five Citizen 
Appointees' terms. a Citizen Appointee shall be appointed to serve a four-year 
term. 

 
(6)  Citizen Appointees must be certified public accountants, chartered financial 

analysts, or have a business, finance, economics or accounting degree. and must 
have at least five years of experience in at least one of the following:  

 
(A)  Financial experience in a corporate. business, or government setting; 

 
(B) Principal or officer at a financial auditing firm; 

 
(C) Investment banking; or 

 
(D) Finance or budget management. 

 
(7)  Should a Citizen Appointee resign or otherwise leave office prior to the end of his or 

her term, the appointing Town Council member for that Citizen Appointee shall. as 
soon as practicable, appoint a new Citizen Appointee to serve the remainder of the 
term. 

 
(d)  Section 2.40.030 of the Town Code shall not apply to the Finance Commission. 

 
(e)  Administrative support for the Finance Commission shall be provided by the Town     

 Manager, the Director of Finance and by other Town staff as necessary. 

Page 18



4 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

 
Sec. 2.50.210. -Meetings and Records. 

 
(a) The Finance Commission shall hold at least one meeting per calendar quarter. 
  
(b) Meetings shall be held as required by the business needs of the Finance 

Commission in the Town Council chamber in the Town Hall or such other locations 
as allowed by the Ralph M. Brown Act, at a time that is convenient for the Finance 
Commission and the public to encourage public participation. 

 
(c) Meetings shall be subject to the Ralph M. Brown Act. 
 
(d) Nothing in this Division shall be construed as excluding any documents from the 

California Public Records Act. 
 

Sec. 2.50.215. - Chair. 
 
(a)  The Finance Commission shall appoint and prescribe the term of office for its Chair. 
 
(b)  The Chair must be a Citizen Appointee. 
 
(c)  All Finance Commission meetings shall be called by the Chair. 
 
(d)  The Chair shall set all Finance Commission meeting agendas. 
 

Sec. 2.50.220. - Quorum. 
 
A majority of the Citizen Appointees of the Finance Commission shall constitute a 
quorum. Except as otherwise prescribed by ordinance or State law, a vote by a majority 
of a quorum shall be sufficient to transact business. 
 

Sec. 2.50.225. - Duties. 
 
(a)  The Finance Commission shall: 
 

 (1)  Serve as an on-going. substantive and expert advisory body to the Town and 
Town Council so that the Town and Town Council can make informed decisions 
about the Town's financial, budgetary and investment matters and operations 
related thereto. 

 (2)  Review the Town Manager's annual proposed budget prepared in accordance          
with section 2.30.295(6) of the Town Code. and provide written comments and 
recommendations to the Town Council. 

 
   (A)  The Finance Commission's comments and recommendations shall include a 

 recommendation about whether the Town Council should approve or disapprove 
 the proposed budget. The Finance Commission may make a recommendation of 

Page 19



5 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

 approval of the budget conditional upon the Town Council's acceptance of me or 
 more of the Finance Commission's recommendations.  

 
  (B)  The Town Manager must provide a proposed budget to the Finance 

 Commission at least twenty (20) business days before the first meeting at which  
 the proposed budget is considered by the Town Council. 

 
 (3)  Review the Town Manager's draft Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

(CAFR) for the preceding fiscal year and provide written comments and 
recommendations to the Town Manager. 

 
  (A)  The Town Manager shall respond in writing to the Finance Commission 

 providing his or her rationale for accepting or rejecting each of the Finance 
 Commission's comments and recommendations prior to presenting the CAFR to 
 the Town Council for formal consideration. 

 
  (B)  The Town Manager may not present the CAFR to the Town Council for 

 formal consideration unless or until he or she considers and responds in writing 
 to all of the Finance Commission's comments and recommendations. 

 
 (4)  Review the Director of Finance's summary of the Town's financial report 

required by section 53891 of the California Government Code and prepared in 
accordance with section 2.50.0I0(c) of the Town Code. and provide written 
comments and recommendations to the Director of Finance prior to the publishing 
of the summary of the report. 

 
 (5)  Review the financial policies and procedures manual developed in accordance 

with section 2.50.0I0(f) of the Town Code and provide written comments and 
recommendations to the Director of Finance. 

 
 (6)  Prior to the Town's expenditure of any revenues from the tax authorized by 

sections 25.60.010 et seq. of the Town Code, review the proposed expenditures and 
advise the Town Council on whether such expenditures meet the Town Council's 
objectives for that tax: 

 
  (A)  Maintaining and enhancing neighborhood police patrols and local crime  

 prevention programs; 
  (B)  Improving traffic flow to reduce congestion; 
 
  (C)  Repairing potholes and maintaining the Town's streets, roads. and sidewalks: 

 and 
 
  (D)  Maintaining the Town's long-term financial stability. 
 
 (7)  Issue an annual public report of the expenditures and appropriations of sales 

tax revenues approved by the Town Council during each fiscal year. 

Page 20



6 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

 
 (8)  Make recommendations to the Town Council about policies and programs: 
 
  (A)  To maximize the Town's revenues consistent with existing taxation 

 structures and inter-governmental funding opportunities; 
 
  (B)  To maximize fee generation consistent with market rate charges for Town-

 provided services and market rate fees for utilization of Town-owned assets; 
 
   (C)  To minimize the City's cost to provide core services and required activities. 

 Consistent with the desired service level for residents and other internal and 
 external customers; 

 
  (D)  To set funding goals for reserves. and review on-going progress related 

 thereto: 
 
  (E)  To assess the risk associated with the structure and documentation of any 

 proposed debt financing; 
 
  (F)  To fund the Town's long-term compensation and benefit program liabilities 

 in the most responsible and cost-effective way; and 
 
  (G)  To monitor investment performance and make recommendations related to 

 the Town's investment policy and performance. 
 
 (9}  Provide written comments and recommendations regarding the selection of 

auditors for the CAFR. 
 
 (10) Participate in pre-audit meetings with auditors. provided that the Finance 

Commission shall not participate in those portions of any meetings which pertain to 
confidential employment or attorney client privileged matters. 

 
  (11) Review and monitor any events or issues which may affect the financial status 

of the Town. 
(b)  The duties of the Finance Commission shall not be altered, abridged or abrogated in 

any way by any body except by a vote of the majority of the voters of the Town. 
 
(c)  The Town Council shall make changes to the budgetary and all other Town processes 

and calendars as necessary to allow for consideration of the comments and 
recommendations of the Finance Commission outlined herein. 

 
Sec. 2.50.230. - Conflicting Provisions. 

 
Should any provision of this Division be found to conflict with the Los Gatos Town 
Code, this Division shall prevail, consistent with the purposes of the Finance 
Commission as set forth herein. 

Page 21



7 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

 
2)  Section 25.60.140 of the Los Gatos Town Code is hereby amended as follows: 
 

Sec. 25.60.140. - Citizens' oversight and annual audit. 
  
(a) There shall be a committee appointed by the Town Council to The Finance 
Commission established by sections 2.50.200 et seq. of the Town Code shall 
review and report on the receipt of revenue and expenditure of funds 
from the tax authorized by this chapter ("revenues and expenditures"). The 
number, qualifications and duties of Committee members shall be 
established by ordinance or resolution of the Town Council. 
 
(b) Beginning with the fiscal year that ends June 30, 2019, the Town's 
independent auditors shall, as part of their annual audit of the Town's financial 
statements, review the collection and expenditure of revenue from the tax 
authorized by this chapter. The auditors' review shall be a public document. The 
Finance Commission committee shall annually review the auditors' findings and 
report in writing to the Town Council regarding the auditors' findings regarding the 
revenues and expenditures. The Finance Commission's committee's statement 
shall be transmitted to the Town Council for consideration at a public meeting. 
 

   (c) By January 31, 2019, the Town Council shall adopt a resolution establishing  
 the composition of the committee and further defining its responsibilities 
 consistently with this section. Provisions defining the scope of committee 
 responsibilities and reporting requirements shall address bond oversight, in the 
 event that a decision is made at a later time to sell bonds that are in part backed by 
 the revenues referenced in this section. Town Council shall appoint the initial 
 members of the committee no later March 1, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 Section 4. Earliest Possible Election. 
 
 The People of Los Gatos hereby expressly request that, if not adopted by the 
Town Council, this measure be submitted to the voters of Los Gatos at a regular or 
special election at the earliest time allowable by law. 
 
 Section 5. Severability. 
 
 Should any provision of this measure, or its application to any person or 
circumstance, be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful, 
unenforceable, or otherwise void, voidable, or invalid, that determination shall have no 
effect on any other provision, or the application of this measure to any other person or 
circumstance and, to that end, the provisions hereof are severable. By approving this 
measure, the voters express their intent that each section and subsection would have 

Page 22



8 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

been adopted irrespective of whether any one or more sections or subsections are 
found to be   invalid or unconstitutional, and that each section and subsection is 
therefore explicitly severable, part-by-part, phrase-by-phrase, and word-by-word, and 
that if any portion is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful, 
unenforceable, or otherwise void, voidable, or invalid, that the least amount of 
language be severed from the ordinance. When possible, if any duty granted to the 
Finance Commission by this measure is found to conflict with powers specifically 
granted to the Town Council by the Legislature, or found to be otherwise unlawful, the 
offending section or subsection shall be amended or interpreted to allow the Finance 
Commission the maximum allowable duties under the law. 
 
 Section 6. Competing Initiatives/Measures. 
 
This measure is intended to be comprehensive. It is the intent of the People of Los 
Gatos that, in the event this measure and one or more measures relating to the same 
subject shall appear on the same ballot, the provisions of the other measure or 
measures shall be deemed in conflict with this measure. In the event that this measure 
receives a greater number of affirmative votes, the provisions of this measure shall 
prevail in their entirety, and all provisions of the other measure or measures shall be 
null and void. If this measure is approved by a majority of the voters but does not 
receive a greater 
number of affirmative votes than any other measure or measures appearing on the 
same ballot regarding the same subject, then this measure shall take effect to the 
extent not in conflict with said other measure or measures. 
 
 Section 7. Effective Date. 
 
This measure shall be considered adopted and become effective upon the date of the 
election which it was approved by the voters. 
 
 Section 8. Liberal Construction. 
 
This measure is an exercise of the initiative power of the People of Los Gatos regarding 
the establishment of a Finance Commission and shall be liberally construed to 
effectuate its purposes. 
 
 Section 9. Legal Defense. 
 
The People of Los Gatos desire that this measure, if approved by a simple majority of 
voters and thereafter challenged in court, be defended by the Town of Los Gatos. The 
People of Los Gatos, by approving this measure by a simple majority of voters, hereby 
declare that the proponent(s) of this measure have a direct and personal stake in 
defending this measure from constitutional or statutory challenges to the measure's 
validity or implementation. In the event the Town fails to defend this measure, or the 
Town fails to appeal an adverse judgment against the constitutionality, statutory 

Page 23



9 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

 permissibility or implementation of this measure, in whole or in part, in any court of 
law, the measure's proponent(s) or the voters the Town of Los Gatos shall be entitled 
to assert his, her or their direct personal stake by defending the measure's validity and 
implementation in any court of law and shall be empowered by the People through 
this measure to act as agents of the People of Los Gatos, and the Town of Los Gatos 
shall indemnify the proponent(s) for reasonable expenses and other losses incurred by 
the proponent(s), as agent(s), in defending the validity and/or implementation of the 
challenged measure. The rate of indemnification shall be no more than the amount it 
would cost the Town to perform the defense itself. 
 
I hereby certify that this "Town Finance Commission Initiative" Ordinance was PASSED, 
APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the People of the Town of Los Gatos on the 3rd day of 
November 2020. 
 
        SIGNED: 
 
 

      MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
       LOS GATOS, CALIFORNIA 
 
       DATE: __________________ 
ATTEST: 
 
 
TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
LOS GATOS, CALIFORNIA 

DATE: ___________ 

 

Page 24



10 of 10  
 Ordinance   December 8, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 

Intentionally 

Left Blank 

Page 25



1 of 4  
 Ordinance 2315  December 8, 2020  

ORDINANCE 2315 
 

ORDINANCE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
ADOPTING THE PROVISIONS OF AN INITIATIVE MEASURE 

ADDING SECTION 3. SECTION 2.20.040 TO THE TOWN CODE 
ESTABLISHING TOWN COUNCIL TERM LIMITS 

  
 WHEREAS, on November 3, 2020 the voters of the Town of Los Gatos approved 
Measure "B”, an initiative Ordinance of the People of The Town of Los Gatos establishing Town 
Council Term Limits; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the results of the election were certified on December 8, 2020 and the 
Measure took effect immediately.   
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the People of the Town of Los Gatos as follows: 
 
 Section 1. Title. 
 
 This measure shall be known and may be referred to as the "Town Council Term 
Limits Initiative." 
 
 Section 2. Findings and Declarations. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Los Gatos Town Council consists of five Council members; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Los Gatos Town Council members are elected to serve staggered four-
year terms; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Los Gatos currently does not have term limits for Town 
Council members; and 
 
 WHEREAS, term limits encourage competitive elections and foster increased citizen 
participation in seeking elective office; and 
 
 WHEREAS, term limits encourage diversity among the members of the Town 
Council; and 
 
 WHEREAS, term limits provide voters with more choices about who will represent 
them; and 
 
 WHEREAS, California Government Code section 36502 authorizes the People of Los 
Gatos to adopt by initiative a limit on the number of terms a member of the Town Council 
may serve; and 

EXHIBIT C 

Page 26



2 of 4  
 Ordinance 2315  December 8, 2020  

 WHEREAS, the People of Los Gatos support a term limit of two consecutive four-
year terms; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after serving two consecutive terms, a person should not be eligible to 
serve an additional term until at least four years have elapsed since that person last held 
office; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a person appointed or elected to serve a partial term of two years or less 
should be eligible to serve an additional two consecutive four-year terms; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a partial term of more than two years should be deemed to be one full 
term; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the People of Los Gatos intend for term limits to apply prospectively 
beginning with the terms that commence on or after the effective date of this ordinance. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the People of the Town of Los Gatos do ordain as follows: 
 
 Section 3. Section 2.20.040 is hereby added to the Los Gatos Town Code to read in 
its entirety as follows: 
 
Section 2.20.040. - Term Limits. 
 
(a) The term of office for each member of the Town Council shall be four years. 
 
(b) No person shall serve more than two consecutive terms as a member of the Town 
Council. 
 
(c) Any person who has served two consecutive terms shall not serve again, either by 
election or appointment, until at least four years have elapsed since that person last held office. 
 
(d) For purposes of this section, any person appointed or elected to the Town Council to 
fill an unexpired term of two years or less in length shall thereafter be eligible to serve two 
consecutive terms upon the expiration of the partial term for which that person was appointed 
or elected. 
 
(e) Applying prospectively to terms commencing on or after the effective date of this 
ordinance, any portion of a term of office longer than two years shall be deemed to be a full 
term for the purpose of the limit imposed by this section. 
 
(f) Any member of the Town Council who resigns from or otherwise leaves office during a 
term shall be deemed to have served the entirety of that term for the purpose of the limit 
imposed by this section, regardless of the length of time remaining in the term. 
 

Page 27



3 of 4  
 Ordinance 2315  December 8, 2020  

 Section 4. Earliest Possible Election. 
 
 The People of Los Gatos hereby expressly request that this measure be submitted to 
the voters of Los Gatos at the earliest time allowable by law. 
 
 Section 5. Severability. 
 
 Should any provision of this measure, or its application to any person or 
circumstance, be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful, 
unenforceable, or otherwise void, voidable, or invalid, that determination shall have no 
effect on any other provision, or the application of this measure to any other person or 
circumstance and, to that end, the provisions hereof are severable. By approving this 
measure, the voters express their intent that each section and subsection would have been 
adopted irrespective of whether any one or more sections or subsections are found to be 
invalid or unconstitutional, and that each section and subsection is therefore explicitly 
severable, part-by-part, phrase-by-phrase, and word-by-word, and that if any portion is 
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful, unenforceable, or 
otherwise void, voidable, or invalid, that the least amount of language be severed from the 
ordinance. 
 
 Section 6. Competing Initiatives/Measures. 
 
This measure is intended to be comprehensive. It is the intent of the People of Los Gatos 
that, in the event this measure and one or more measures relating to the same subject 
shall appear on the same ballot, the provisions of the other measure or measures shall be 
deemed in conflict with this measure. In the event that this measure receives a greater 
number of affirmative votes, the provisions of this measure shall prevail in their entirety, 
and all provisions of the other measure or measures shall be null and void. If this measure 
is approved by a majority of the voters but does not receive a greater number of 
affirmative votes than any other measure or measures appearing on the same ballot 
regarding the creation of term limits, then this measure shall take effect to the extent not 
in conflict with said other measure or measures. 
 
 Section 7. Effective Date. 
 
This measure shall be considered adopted and become effective upon the date of the 
election which it was approved by the voters. 

Page 28



4 of 4  
 Ordinance 2315  December 8, 2020  

 Section 8. Liberal Construction. 
 
This measure is an exercise of the initiative power of the People of Los Gatos to create 
term limits for service on the Town Council and shall be liberally construed to effectuate 
that purpose. 
 
 Section 9. Legal Defense. 
 
The People of Los Gatos desire that this measure, if approved by a simple majority of 
voters, and thereafter challenged in court, be defended by the Town of Los Gatos. The 
People of Los Gatos, by approving this measure by a simple majority of voters, hereby 
declare that the proponent(s) of this measure have a direct and personal stake in 
defending this measure from constitutional or statutory challenges to the measure's 
validity or implementation. In the event the Town fails to defend this measure, or the 
Town fails to appeal an adverse judgment against the constitutionality, statutory 
permissibility or implementation of this measure, in whole or in part, in any court of law, 
the measure's proponent(s) shall be entitled to assert his, her or their direct personal stake 
by defending the measure's validity and implementation in any court of law and shall be 
empowered by the People through this measure to act as agents of the People of Los 
Gatos, and the Town of Los Gatos shall indemnify the proponent(s) for reasonable 
expenses and other losses incurred by the proponent(s), as agent(s), in defending the 
validity and/or implementation of the challenged measure. The rate of indemnification 
shall be no more than the amount it would cost the Town to perform the defense itself. 
 
 I hereby certify that this "Town Council Term Limits Initiative" Ordinance was PASSED, 
APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the People of the Town of Los Gatos on the 3rd day of 
November 2020. 
 
       SIGNED: 
 
 

      MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
       LOS GATOS, CALIFORNIA 
 
       DATE: __________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
LOS GATOS, CALIFORNIA 

DATE: __________________ 

 

Page 29



 

PREPARED BY: Shelley Neis 
 Town Clerk 
   
 

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Finance Director 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 12/08/2020 

ITEM NO: 2 

ADDENDUM  

    

 

DATE:   December 4, 2020 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution Certifying the November 3, 2020 Los Gatos General 
Municipal Election and Declaring the Election Results for Measure A, Measure 
B, Two Full Term Council Member Seats, and One Short Term Council 
Member Seat 

 

REMARKS: 

The Town received the certification of the November 3, 2020 General Municipal Election from 
the Santa Clara County Registrar of Voters on December 3, 2020.  The certification information 
includes the election results, the total number of votes for three (3) Council Member seats, the 
total number of votes for Measure A, the total number of votes for Measure B, and the 
Statement of Votes Cast (Exhibit A to Attachment 1). 
 
 
Attachment previously received with the Staff Report: 
1. Draft resolution certifying the November 3, 2020 General Election 
 
Attachment Received with this Addendum: 
1. Exhibit A - Certified election results from the Santa Clara County Registrar of Voters 
 

Page 30



EXHIBIT A

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Page 34



District T
im

e
s 

C
a
st

District T
o

ta
l 
V

o
te

s

Countywide Countywide

Electionwide Electionwide

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 412 58.77% 289 41.23% 0 701

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 9,809 68.50% 4,511 31.50% 0 14,320

Electionwide - Total 20,130 Electionwide - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Countywide - Total 20,130 Countywide - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Congressional District Congressional District

18th Congressional District 18th Congressional District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 412 58.77% 289 41.23% 0 701

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 9,809 68.50% 4,511 31.50% 0 14,320

18th Congressional District - 

Total
20,130

18th Congressional District - 

Total

10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Congressional District - Total 20,130
Congressional District - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

State Senator State Senator

15th Senatorial District 15th Senatorial District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 412 58.77% 289 41.23% 0 701

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 9,809 68.50% 4,511 31.50% 0 14,320

15th Senatorial District - Total 20,130
15th Senatorial District - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

State Senator - Total 20,130 State Senator - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Member of the State 

Assembly

Member of the State 

Assembly

0

0

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

0

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

0

22,607 0.00%

0

0

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

0

0

0

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 7:28:39 PM

Town of Los Gatos, Council Member, Short Term (Vote for  1)   

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
o

te
rs

M
A

R
Y

 

B
A

D
A

M
E

R
O

B
 

S
T
E
P

H
E
N

S

O
N

W
ri

te
-i

n

22,607 0.00%

Page 35



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 7:28:39 PM

28th Assembly District 28th Assembly District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 412 58.77% 289 41.23% 0 701

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 9,809 68.50% 4,511 31.50% 0 14,320

28th Assembly District - Total 20,130
28th Assembly District - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total
20,130

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total

10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Board of Equalization (State) Board of Equalization (State)

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 412 58.77% 289 41.23% 0 701

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 9,809 68.50% 4,511 31.50% 0 14,320

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total
20,130

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total

10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total
20,130

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total

10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

City City

Town of Los Gatos Town of Los Gatos

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 412 58.77% 289 41.23% 0 701

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 9,809 68.50% 4,511 31.50% 0 14,320

Town of Los Gatos - Total 20,130 Town of Los Gatos - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

City - Total 20,130 City - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

0

0

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

0

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

0

22,607 0.00%

0

0

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

0

0

0

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

Page 36



Precinct T
im

e
s 

C
a
st

Precinct T
o

ta

l V
o

t

e
s

Countywide Countywide

Electionwide Electionwide

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 28 59.57% 19 40.43% 0 47

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 725 68.27% 337 31.73% 0 1,062

Total 1,494 Total 753 67.90% 356 32.10% 0 1,109

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 25 67.57% 12 32.43% 0 37

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 613 70.30% 259 29.70% 0 872

Total 1,281 Total 638 70.19% 271 29.81% 0 909

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 58 65.17% 31 34.83% 0 89

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,515 69.37% 669 30.63% 0 2,184

Total 2,961 Total 1,573 69.20% 700 30.80% 0 2,273

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 68 64.15% 38 35.85% 0 106

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 1,123 68.14% 525 31.86% 0 1,648

Total 2,318 Total 1,191 67.90% 563 32.10% 0 1,754

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 49 55.68% 39 44.32% 0 88

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,025 66.86% 508 33.14% 0 1,533

Total 2,204 Total 1,074 66.26% 547 33.74% 0 1,621

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 37 51.39% 35 48.61% 0 72

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 657 66.36% 333 33.64% 0 990

Total 1,428 Total 694 65.35% 368 34.65% 0 1,062

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 0 46

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 832 68.87% 376 31.13% 0 1,208

Total 1,662 Total 856 68.26% 398 31.74% 0 1,254

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 23 60.53% 15 39.47% 0 38

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 931 71.12% 378 28.88% 0 1,309

Total 1,749 Total 954 70.82% 393 29.18% 0 1,347

0002734 0002734

Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Town of Los Gatos, Council Member, Short Term (Vote for  1)   

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
o

t

e
rs

M
A

R
Y

 

B
A

D
A

M
E

R
O

B
 

S
T
E

P
H

E

N
S

O
N

W
ri

te
-

in

1,433 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,933 0.00%
Page 37



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Precinct 126 Precinct 45 56.25% 35 43.75% 0 80

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 1,125 67.57% 540 32.43% 0 1,665

Total 2,358 Total 1,170 67.05% 575 32.95% 0 1,745

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 55 56.12% 43 43.88% 0 98

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 1,255 68.62% 574 31.38% 0 1,829

Total 2,654 Total 1,310 67.98% 617 32.02% 0 1,927

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

Total 17 Total 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Total 4 Total 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Electionwide - Total 20,130 Electionwide - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Countywide - Total 20,130 Countywide - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Congressional District Congressional District

18th Congressional District 18th Congressional District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 28 59.57% 19 40.43% 0 47

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 725 68.27% 337 31.73% 0 1,062

Total 1,494 Total 753 67.90% 356 32.10% 0 1,109

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 25 67.57% 12 32.43% 0 37

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 613 70.30% 259 29.70% 0 872

Total 1,281 Total 638 70.19% 271 29.81% 0 909

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 58 65.17% 31 34.83% 0 89

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,515 69.37% 669 30.63% 0 2,184

Total 2,961 Total 1,573 69.20% 700 30.80% 0 2,273

0002724 0002724

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

25

25 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

25 0.00%

4

0

0

0

0

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

3,283 0.00%
Page 38



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Precinct 142 Precinct 68 64.15% 38 35.85% 0 106

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 1,123 68.14% 525 31.86% 0 1,648

Total 2,318 Total 1,191 67.90% 563 32.10% 0 1,754

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 49 55.68% 39 44.32% 0 88

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,025 66.86% 508 33.14% 0 1,533

Total 2,204 Total 1,074 66.26% 547 33.74% 0 1,621

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 37 51.39% 35 48.61% 0 72

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 657 66.36% 333 33.64% 0 990

Total 1,428 Total 694 65.35% 368 34.65% 0 1,062

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 0 46

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 832 68.87% 376 31.13% 0 1,208

Total 1,662 Total 856 68.26% 398 31.74% 0 1,254

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 23 60.53% 15 39.47% 0 38

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 931 71.12% 378 28.88% 0 1,309

Total 1,749 Total 954 70.82% 393 29.18% 0 1,347

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 45 56.25% 35 43.75% 0 80

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 1,125 67.57% 540 32.43% 0 1,665

Total 2,358 Total 1,170 67.05% 575 32.95% 0 1,745

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 55 56.12% 43 43.88% 0 98

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 1,255 68.62% 574 31.38% 0 1,829

Total 2,654 Total 1,310 67.98% 617 32.02% 0 1,927

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

Total 17 Total 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Total 4 Total 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

18th Congressional District - 

Total
20,130

18th Congressional District - 

Total

10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

25 0.00%

25 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

25

22,607 0.00%

4

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

Page 39



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Congressional District - Total 20,130
Congressional District - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

State Senator State Senator

15th Senatorial District 15th Senatorial District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 28 59.57% 19 40.43% 0 47

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 725 68.27% 337 31.73% 0 1,062

Total 1,494 Total 753 67.90% 356 32.10% 0 1,109

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 25 67.57% 12 32.43% 0 37

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 613 70.30% 259 29.70% 0 872

Total 1,281 Total 638 70.19% 271 29.81% 0 909

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 58 65.17% 31 34.83% 0 89

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,515 69.37% 669 30.63% 0 2,184

Total 2,961 Total 1,573 69.20% 700 30.80% 0 2,273

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 68 64.15% 38 35.85% 0 106

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 1,123 68.14% 525 31.86% 0 1,648

Total 2,318 Total 1,191 67.90% 563 32.10% 0 1,754

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 49 55.68% 39 44.32% 0 88

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,025 66.86% 508 33.14% 0 1,533

Total 2,204 Total 1,074 66.26% 547 33.74% 0 1,621

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 37 51.39% 35 48.61% 0 72

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 657 66.36% 333 33.64% 0 990

Total 1,428 Total 694 65.35% 368 34.65% 0 1,062

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 0 46

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 832 68.87% 376 31.13% 0 1,208

Total 1,662 Total 856 68.26% 398 31.74% 0 1,254

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 23 60.53% 15 39.47% 0 38

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 931 71.12% 378 28.88% 0 1,309

0

22,607 0.00%

0

0

0

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,933 0.00%
Page 40



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Total 1,749 Total 954 70.82% 393 29.18% 0 1,347

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 45 56.25% 35 43.75% 0 80

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 1,125 67.57% 540 32.43% 0 1,665

Total 2,358 Total 1,170 67.05% 575 32.95% 0 1,745

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 55 56.12% 43 43.88% 0 98

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 1,255 68.62% 574 31.38% 0 1,829

Total 2,654 Total 1,310 67.98% 617 32.02% 0 1,927

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

Total 17 Total 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Total 4 Total 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

15th Senatorial District - Total 20,130
15th Senatorial District - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

State Senator - Total 20,130 State Senator - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Member of the State 

Assembly

Member of the State 

Assembly

28th Assembly District 28th Assembly District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 28 59.57% 19 40.43% 0 47

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 725 68.27% 337 31.73% 0 1,062

Total 1,494 Total 753 67.90% 356 32.10% 0 1,109

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 25 67.57% 12 32.43% 0 37

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 613 70.30% 259 29.70% 0 872

Total 1,281 Total 638 70.19% 271 29.81% 0 909

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 58 65.17% 31 34.83% 0 89

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

4

4 0.00%

25

25 0.00%

25 0.00%

0

0

4 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

0

0

22,607 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

3,283 0.00%Page 41



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,515 69.37% 669 30.63% 0 2,184

Total 2,961 Total 1,573 69.20% 700 30.80% 0 2,273

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 68 64.15% 38 35.85% 0 106

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 1,123 68.14% 525 31.86% 0 1,648

Total 2,318 Total 1,191 67.90% 563 32.10% 0 1,754

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 49 55.68% 39 44.32% 0 88

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,025 66.86% 508 33.14% 0 1,533

Total 2,204 Total 1,074 66.26% 547 33.74% 0 1,621

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 37 51.39% 35 48.61% 0 72

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 657 66.36% 333 33.64% 0 990

Total 1,428 Total 694 65.35% 368 34.65% 0 1,062

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 0 46

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 832 68.87% 376 31.13% 0 1,208

Total 1,662 Total 856 68.26% 398 31.74% 0 1,254

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 23 60.53% 15 39.47% 0 38

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 931 71.12% 378 28.88% 0 1,309

Total 1,749 Total 954 70.82% 393 29.18% 0 1,347

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 45 56.25% 35 43.75% 0 80

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 1,125 67.57% 540 32.43% 0 1,665

Total 2,358 Total 1,170 67.05% 575 32.95% 0 1,745

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 55 56.12% 43 43.88% 0 98

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 1,255 68.62% 574 31.38% 0 1,829

Total 2,654 Total 1,310 67.98% 617 32.02% 0 1,927

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

Total 17 Total 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Total 4 Total 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

3,283 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

25

25 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

25 0.00%

4

Page 42



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

28th Assembly District - Total 20,130
28th Assembly District - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total
20,130

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total

10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Board of Equalization (State) Board of Equalization (State)

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 28 59.57% 19 40.43% 0 47

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 725 68.27% 337 31.73% 0 1,062

Total 1,494 Total 753 67.90% 356 32.10% 0 1,109

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 25 67.57% 12 32.43% 0 37

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 613 70.30% 259 29.70% 0 872

Total 1,281 Total 638 70.19% 271 29.81% 0 909

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 58 65.17% 31 34.83% 0 89

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,515 69.37% 669 30.63% 0 2,184

Total 2,961 Total 1,573 69.20% 700 30.80% 0 2,273

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 68 64.15% 38 35.85% 0 106

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 1,123 68.14% 525 31.86% 0 1,648

Total 2,318 Total 1,191 67.90% 563 32.10% 0 1,754

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 49 55.68% 39 44.32% 0 88

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,025 66.86% 508 33.14% 0 1,533

Total 2,204 Total 1,074 66.26% 547 33.74% 0 1,621

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 37 51.39% 35 48.61% 0 72

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 657 66.36% 333 33.64% 0 990

Total 1,428 Total 694 65.35% 368 34.65% 0 1,062

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 0 46

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 832 68.87% 376 31.13% 0 1,208

22,607 0.00%

0

0

0

0

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

Page 43



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Total 1,662 Total 856 68.26% 398 31.74% 0 1,254

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 23 60.53% 15 39.47% 0 38

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 931 71.12% 378 28.88% 0 1,309

Total 1,749 Total 954 70.82% 393 29.18% 0 1,347

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 45 56.25% 35 43.75% 0 80

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 1,125 67.57% 540 32.43% 0 1,665

Total 2,358 Total 1,170 67.05% 575 32.95% 0 1,745

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 55 56.12% 43 43.88% 0 98

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 1,255 68.62% 574 31.38% 0 1,829

Total 2,654 Total 1,310 67.98% 617 32.02% 0 1,927

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

Total 17 Total 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Total 4 Total 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total
20,130

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total

10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total
20,130

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total

10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

City City

Town of Los Gatos Town of Los Gatos

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 28 59.57% 19 40.43% 0 47

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 725 68.27% 337 31.73% 0 1,062

Total 1,494 Total 753 67.90% 356 32.10% 0 1,109

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 25 67.57% 12 32.43% 0 37

1,933 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

25 0.00%

25 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

25

22,607 0.00%

4

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

0

22,607 0.00%

0

0

0

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,433 0.00%Page 44



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 613 70.30% 259 29.70% 0 872

Total 1,281 Total 638 70.19% 271 29.81% 0 909

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 58 65.17% 31 34.83% 0 89

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,515 69.37% 669 30.63% 0 2,184

Total 2,961 Total 1,573 69.20% 700 30.80% 0 2,273

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 68 64.15% 38 35.85% 0 106

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 1,123 68.14% 525 31.86% 0 1,648

Total 2,318 Total 1,191 67.90% 563 32.10% 0 1,754

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 49 55.68% 39 44.32% 0 88

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,025 66.86% 508 33.14% 0 1,533

Total 2,204 Total 1,074 66.26% 547 33.74% 0 1,621

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 37 51.39% 35 48.61% 0 72

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 657 66.36% 333 33.64% 0 990

Total 1,428 Total 694 65.35% 368 34.65% 0 1,062

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 0 46

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 832 68.87% 376 31.13% 0 1,208

Total 1,662 Total 856 68.26% 398 31.74% 0 1,254

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 23 60.53% 15 39.47% 0 38

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 931 71.12% 378 28.88% 0 1,309

Total 1,749 Total 954 70.82% 393 29.18% 0 1,347

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 45 56.25% 35 43.75% 0 80

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 1,125 67.57% 540 32.43% 0 1,665

Total 2,358 Total 1,170 67.05% 575 32.95% 0 1,745

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 55 56.12% 43 43.88% 0 98

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 1,255 68.62% 574 31.38% 0 1,829

Total 2,654 Total 1,310 67.98% 617 32.02% 0 1,927

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

Total 17 Total 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

3,283 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

25

25 0.00%

25 0.00%Page 45



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Total 4 Total 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Town of Los Gatos - Total 20,130 Town of Los Gatos - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

City - Total 20,130 City - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Unincorporated Area Unincorporated Area

Unincorporated Unincorporated

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 28 59.57% 19 40.43% 0 47

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 725 68.27% 337 31.73% 0 1,062

Total 1,494 Total 753 67.90% 356 32.10% 0 1,109

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 25 67.57% 12 32.43% 0 37

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 613 70.30% 259 29.70% 0 872

Total 1,281 Total 638 70.19% 271 29.81% 0 909

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 58 65.17% 31 34.83% 0 89

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,515 69.37% 669 30.63% 0 2,184

Total 2,961 Total 1,573 69.20% 700 30.80% 0 2,273

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 68 64.15% 38 35.85% 0 106

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 1,123 68.14% 525 31.86% 0 1,648

Total 2,318 Total 1,191 67.90% 563 32.10% 0 1,754

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 49 55.68% 39 44.32% 0 88

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,025 66.86% 508 33.14% 0 1,533

Total 2,204 Total 1,074 66.26% 547 33.74% 0 1,621

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 37 51.39% 35 48.61% 0 72

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 657 66.36% 333 33.64% 0 990

Total 1,428 Total 694 65.35% 368 34.65% 0 1,062

4

4 0.00%

0

0

4 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

0

0

22,607 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

1,633 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

1,433 0.00%

3,283 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

2,596 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

2,504 0.00%

1,642 0.00%

Page 46



Page: 62 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 0 46

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 832 68.87% 376 31.13% 0 1,208

Total 1,662 Total 856 68.26% 398 31.74% 0 1,254

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 23 60.53% 15 39.47% 0 38

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 931 71.12% 378 28.88% 0 1,309

Total 1,749 Total 954 70.82% 393 29.18% 0 1,347

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 45 56.25% 35 43.75% 0 80

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 1,125 67.57% 540 32.43% 0 1,665

Total 2,358 Total 1,170 67.05% 575 32.95% 0 1,745

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 55 56.12% 43 43.88% 0 98

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 1,255 68.62% 574 31.38% 0 1,829

Total 2,654 Total 1,310 67.98% 617 32.02% 0 1,927

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

Total 17 Total 5 31.25% 11 68.75% 0 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Total 4 Total 3 75.00% 1 25.00% 0 4

Unincorporated - Total 20,130 Unincorporated - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Unincorporated Area - Total 20,130
Unincorporated Area - Total 10,221 68.04% 4,800 31.96% 0 15,021

1,933 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

1,809 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

1,933 0.00%

2,730 0.00%

25

25 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

3,015 0.00%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

22,607 0.00%

25 0.00%

4

22,607 0.00%

0

0

0

0

Page 47



District T
im

e
s 

C
a
st

District

Countywide Countywide

Electionwide Electionwide

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 266 20.67% 259 20.12% 233 254 19.74%

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 6,621 23.97% 6,143 22.24% 2,978 4,910 17.78%

Electionwide - Total 20,130 Electionwide - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Countywide - Total 20,130 Countywide - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Congressional District Congressional District

18th Congressional District 18th Congressional District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 266 20.67% 259 20.12% 233 254 19.74%

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 6,621 23.97% 6,143 22.24% 2,978 4,910 17.78%

18th Congressional District - 

Total
20,130

18th Congressional District - 

Total

6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Congressional District - Total 20,130
Congressional District - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

State Senator State Senator

15th Senatorial District 15th Senatorial District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 266 20.67% 259 20.12% 233 254 19.74%

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 6,621 23.97% 6,143 22.24% 2,978 4,910 17.78%

15th Senatorial District - Total 20,130
15th Senatorial District - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

State Senator - Total 20,130 State Senator - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Member of the State 

Assembly

Member of the State 

Assembly

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

22,607 11.11%

22,607 18.10%

22,607 10.78%

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

22,607 11.11%

22,607 18.10%

22,607 10.78%

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

22,607 11.11%

22,607 18.10%

22,607 10.78%

Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 7:28:39 PM

Town of Los Gatos, Council Member, Full Term (Vote for  2)   

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
o

te
rs

M
A

T
T
H

E
W

 

H
U

D
E
S

H
E
ID

I 

O
W

E
N

S

L
A

R
R

Y
 

M
A

G
G

IO

D
. 

M
IC

H
A

E
L
 

K
A

N
E

Page 48



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 7:28:39 PM

28th Assembly District 28th Assembly District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 266 20.67% 259 20.12% 233 254 19.74%

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 6,621 23.97% 6,143 22.24% 2,978 4,910 17.78%

28th Assembly District - Total 20,130
28th Assembly District - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total
20,130

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total

6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Board of Equalization (State) Board of Equalization (State)

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 266 20.67% 259 20.12% 233 254 19.74%

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 6,621 23.97% 6,143 22.24% 2,978 4,910 17.78%

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total
20,130

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total

6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total
20,130

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total

6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

City City

Town of Los Gatos Town of Los Gatos

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 266 20.67% 259 20.12% 233 254 19.74%

Vote by Mail 19,111 Vote by Mail 6,621 23.97% 6,143 22.24% 2,978 4,910 17.78%

Town of Los Gatos - Total 20,130 Town of Los Gatos - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

City - Total 20,130 City - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

22,607 11.11%

22,607 18.10%

22,607 10.78%

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

22,607 11.11%

22,607 18.10%

22,607 10.78%

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

22,607 11.11%

22,607 18.10%

22,607 10.78%

Page 49



T
o

ta
l 
V

o
te

s

275 0 0.00% 1,287

6,969 0 0.00% 27,621

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

275 0 0.00% 1,287

6,969 0 0.00% 27,621

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

275 0 0.00% 1,287

6,969 0 0.00% 27,621

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,90825.06%

25.06%

21.37%

25.23%

25.06%

25.06%

21.37%

25.23%

25.06%

25.06%

21.37%

25.23%
W

ri
te

-i
n

12/2/2020 7:28:39 PM

Town of Los Gatos, Council Member, Full Term (Vote for  2)   
M

A
R

IA
 

R
IS

T
O

W

Page 50



12/2/2020 7:28:39 PM

275 0 0.00% 1,287

6,969 0 0.00% 27,621

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

275 0 0.00% 1,287

6,969 0 0.00% 27,621

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

275 0 0.00% 1,287

6,969 0 0.00% 27,621

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,90825.06%

25.06%

21.37%

25.23%

25.06%

25.06%

21.37%

25.23%

25.06%

25.06%

21.37%

25.23%

Page 51



Precinct T
im

e
s 

C
a
st

Precinct

Countywide Countywide

Electionwide Electionwide

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 14 15.38% 23 25.27% 16 16 17.58%

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 492 24.13% 550 26.97% 240 300 14.71%

Total 1,494 Total 506 23.76% 573 26.90% 256 316 14.84%

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 17 23.61% 15 20.83% 12 11 15.28%

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 386 23.09% 417 24.94% 186 294 17.58%

Total 1,281 Total 403 23.11% 432 24.77% 198 305 17.49%

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 42 25.15% 17 10.18% 31 48 28.74%

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,054 25.16% 880 21.01% 474 755 18.02%

Total 2,961 Total 1,096 25.16% 897 20.59% 505 803 18.43%

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 38 21.11% 38 21.11% 38 32 17.78%

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 774 24.79% 689 22.07% 324 535 17.14%

Total 2,318 Total 812 24.59% 727 22.02% 362 567 17.17%

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 37 21.26% 44 25.29% 26 31 17.82%

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 626 21.11% 663 22.36% 383 505 17.03%

Total 2,204 Total 663 21.12% 707 22.52% 409 536 17.08%

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 31 25.20% 32 26.02% 19 16 13.01%

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 437 23.79% 480 26.13% 194 311 16.93%

Total 1,428 Total 468 23.88% 512 26.12% 213 327 16.68%

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 15 17.65% 12 14.12% 17 15 17.65%

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 596 24.84% 466 19.42% 255 434 18.09%

Total 1,662 Total 611 24.60% 478 19.24% 272 449 18.08%

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 11 15.07% 12 16.44% 17 16 21.92%

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 633 24.66% 518 20.18% 236 452 17.61%

Total 1,749 Total 644 24.39% 530 20.08% 253 468 17.73%

0002734 0002734

1,633 17.58%

Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Town of Los Gatos, Council Member, Full Term (Vote for  2)   

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
o

t

e
rs

M
A

T
T
H

E
W

 

H
U

D
E
S

H
E
I

D
I 

O
W

E
N

S

L
A

R

R
Y

 

M
A

G
G

I

O D
. 

M
IC

H
A

E
L
 

K
A

N
E

1,433 11.12%

1,433 11.35%

1,433 16.67%

1,633 11.77%

1,633 12.02%

2,596 21.11%

3,283 11.32%

3,283 11.59%

3,283 18.56%

2,504 12.92%

2,504 13.03%

2,504 14.94%

2,596 10.38%

2,596 10.96%

1,809 20.00%

1,642 10.56%

1,642 10.87%

1,642 15.45%

1,933 9.19%

1,933 9.58%

1,933 23.29%

1,809 10.63%

1,809 10.95%

Page 52



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Precinct 126 Precinct 26 17.45% 30 20.13% 27 31 20.81%

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 778 23.89% 614 18.85% 319 652 20.02%

Total 2,358 Total 804 23.61% 644 18.91% 346 683 20.05%

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 35 20.23% 36 20.81% 30 38 21.97%

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 838 23.67% 860 24.29% 364 665 18.78%

Total 2,654 Total 873 23.51% 896 24.12% 394 703 18.93%

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

Total 17 Total 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Total 4 Total 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Electionwide - Total 20,130 Electionwide - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Countywide - Total 20,130 Countywide - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Congressional District Congressional District

18th Congressional District 18th Congressional District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 14 15.38% 23 25.27% 16 16 17.58%

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 492 24.13% 550 26.97% 240 300 14.71%

Total 1,494 Total 506 23.76% 573 26.90% 256 316 14.84%

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 17 23.61% 15 20.83% 12 11 15.28%

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 386 23.09% 417 24.94% 186 294 17.58%

Total 1,281 Total 403 23.11% 432 24.77% 198 305 17.49%

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 42 25.15% 17 10.18% 31 48 28.74%

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,054 25.16% 880 21.01% 474 755 18.02%

Total 2,961 Total 1,096 25.16% 897 20.59% 505 803 18.43%

0002724 0002724

3,015 17.34%

2,730 9.79%

2,730 10.16%

2,730 18.12%

25 11.11%

25 11.11%

25

3,015 10.28%

3,015 10.61%

22,607 11.11%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

4

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

0

1,633 11.77%

1,633 12.02%

1,633 17.58%

3,283 18.56%

1,433 11.12%

1,433 11.35%

1,433 16.67%

3,283 11.32%

3,283 11.59%
Page 53



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Precinct 142 Precinct 38 21.11% 38 21.11% 38 32 17.78%

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 774 24.79% 689 22.07% 324 535 17.14%

Total 2,318 Total 812 24.59% 727 22.02% 362 567 17.17%

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 37 21.26% 44 25.29% 26 31 17.82%

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 626 21.11% 663 22.36% 383 505 17.03%

Total 2,204 Total 663 21.12% 707 22.52% 409 536 17.08%

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 31 25.20% 32 26.02% 19 16 13.01%

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 437 23.79% 480 26.13% 194 311 16.93%

Total 1,428 Total 468 23.88% 512 26.12% 213 327 16.68%

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 15 17.65% 12 14.12% 17 15 17.65%

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 596 24.84% 466 19.42% 255 434 18.09%

Total 1,662 Total 611 24.60% 478 19.24% 272 449 18.08%

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 11 15.07% 12 16.44% 17 16 21.92%

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 633 24.66% 518 20.18% 236 452 17.61%

Total 1,749 Total 644 24.39% 530 20.08% 253 468 17.73%

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 26 17.45% 30 20.13% 27 31 20.81%

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 778 23.89% 614 18.85% 319 652 20.02%

Total 2,358 Total 804 23.61% 644 18.91% 346 683 20.05%

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 35 20.23% 36 20.81% 30 38 21.97%

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 838 23.67% 860 24.29% 364 665 18.78%

Total 2,654 Total 873 23.51% 896 24.12% 394 703 18.93%

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

Total 17 Total 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Total 4 Total 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

18th Congressional District - 

Total
20,130

18th Congressional District - 

Total

6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

2,596 10.38%

2,596 10.96%

2,596 21.11%

1,642 15.45%

2,504 12.92%

2,504 13.03%

2,504 14.94%

1,809 10.63%

1,809 10.95%

1,809 20.00%

1,642 10.56%

1,642 10.87%

2,730 18.12%

1,933 9.19%

1,933 9.58%

1,933 23.29%

3,015 10.28%

3,015 10.61%

3,015 17.34%

2,730 9.79%

2,730 10.16%

4

25 11.11%

25 11.11%

25

22,607 11.11%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

Page 54



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Congressional District - Total 20,130
Congressional District - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

State Senator State Senator

15th Senatorial District 15th Senatorial District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 14 15.38% 23 25.27% 16 16 17.58%

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 492 24.13% 550 26.97% 240 300 14.71%

Total 1,494 Total 506 23.76% 573 26.90% 256 316 14.84%

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 17 23.61% 15 20.83% 12 11 15.28%

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 386 23.09% 417 24.94% 186 294 17.58%

Total 1,281 Total 403 23.11% 432 24.77% 198 305 17.49%

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 42 25.15% 17 10.18% 31 48 28.74%

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,054 25.16% 880 21.01% 474 755 18.02%

Total 2,961 Total 1,096 25.16% 897 20.59% 505 803 18.43%

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 38 21.11% 38 21.11% 38 32 17.78%

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 774 24.79% 689 22.07% 324 535 17.14%

Total 2,318 Total 812 24.59% 727 22.02% 362 567 17.17%

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 37 21.26% 44 25.29% 26 31 17.82%

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 626 21.11% 663 22.36% 383 505 17.03%

Total 2,204 Total 663 21.12% 707 22.52% 409 536 17.08%

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 31 25.20% 32 26.02% 19 16 13.01%

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 437 23.79% 480 26.13% 194 311 16.93%

Total 1,428 Total 468 23.88% 512 26.12% 213 327 16.68%

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 15 17.65% 12 14.12% 17 15 17.65%

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 596 24.84% 466 19.42% 255 434 18.09%

Total 1,662 Total 611 24.60% 478 19.24% 272 449 18.08%

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 11 15.07% 12 16.44% 17 16 21.92%

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 633 24.66% 518 20.18% 236 452 17.61%

0

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

1,433 16.67%

1,633 11.77%

1,633 12.02%

1,633 17.58%

3,283 11.32%

3,283 11.59%

3,283 18.56%

1,433 11.12%

1,433 11.35%

2,504 14.94%

2,596 10.38%

2,596 10.96%

2,596 21.11%

1,642 10.56%

1,642 10.87%

1,642 15.45%

2,504 12.92%

2,504 13.03%

1,933 23.29%

1,809 10.63%

1,809 10.95%

1,809 20.00%

1,933 9.19%
Page 55



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Total 1,749 Total 644 24.39% 530 20.08% 253 468 17.73%

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 26 17.45% 30 20.13% 27 31 20.81%

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 778 23.89% 614 18.85% 319 652 20.02%

Total 2,358 Total 804 23.61% 644 18.91% 346 683 20.05%

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 35 20.23% 36 20.81% 30 38 21.97%

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 838 23.67% 860 24.29% 364 665 18.78%

Total 2,654 Total 873 23.51% 896 24.12% 394 703 18.93%

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

Total 17 Total 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Total 4 Total 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

15th Senatorial District - Total 20,130
15th Senatorial District - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

State Senator - Total 20,130 State Senator - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Member of the State 

Assembly

Member of the State 

Assembly

28th Assembly District 28th Assembly District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 14 15.38% 23 25.27% 16 16 17.58%

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 492 24.13% 550 26.97% 240 300 14.71%

Total 1,494 Total 506 23.76% 573 26.90% 256 316 14.84%

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 17 23.61% 15 20.83% 12 11 15.28%

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 386 23.09% 417 24.94% 186 294 17.58%

Total 1,281 Total 403 23.11% 432 24.77% 198 305 17.49%

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 42 25.15% 17 10.18% 31 48 28.74%

2,730 9.79%

2,730 10.16%

2,730 18.12%

1,933 9.58%

25

3,015 10.28%

3,015 10.61%

3,015 17.34%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

4

25 11.11%

25 11.11%

0

0

0

22,607 11.11%

1,633 17.58%

0

22,607 11.11%

1,433 11.12%

1,433 11.35%

1,433 16.67%

1,633 11.77%

1,633 12.02%

3,283 18.56%Page 56



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,054 25.16% 880 21.01% 474 755 18.02%

Total 2,961 Total 1,096 25.16% 897 20.59% 505 803 18.43%

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 38 21.11% 38 21.11% 38 32 17.78%

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 774 24.79% 689 22.07% 324 535 17.14%

Total 2,318 Total 812 24.59% 727 22.02% 362 567 17.17%

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 37 21.26% 44 25.29% 26 31 17.82%

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 626 21.11% 663 22.36% 383 505 17.03%

Total 2,204 Total 663 21.12% 707 22.52% 409 536 17.08%

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 31 25.20% 32 26.02% 19 16 13.01%

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 437 23.79% 480 26.13% 194 311 16.93%

Total 1,428 Total 468 23.88% 512 26.12% 213 327 16.68%

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 15 17.65% 12 14.12% 17 15 17.65%

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 596 24.84% 466 19.42% 255 434 18.09%

Total 1,662 Total 611 24.60% 478 19.24% 272 449 18.08%

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 11 15.07% 12 16.44% 17 16 21.92%

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 633 24.66% 518 20.18% 236 452 17.61%

Total 1,749 Total 644 24.39% 530 20.08% 253 468 17.73%

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 26 17.45% 30 20.13% 27 31 20.81%

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 778 23.89% 614 18.85% 319 652 20.02%

Total 2,358 Total 804 23.61% 644 18.91% 346 683 20.05%

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 35 20.23% 36 20.81% 30 38 21.97%

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 838 23.67% 860 24.29% 364 665 18.78%

Total 2,654 Total 873 23.51% 896 24.12% 394 703 18.93%

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

Total 17 Total 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Total 4 Total 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

2,596 21.11%

3,283 11.32%

3,283 11.59%

2,504 12.92%

2,504 13.03%

2,504 14.94%

2,596 10.38%

2,596 10.96%

1,809 20.00%

1,642 10.56%

1,642 10.87%

1,642 15.45%

1,933 9.19%

1,933 9.58%

1,933 23.29%

1,809 10.63%

1,809 10.95%

3,015 17.34%

2,730 9.79%

2,730 10.16%

2,730 18.12%

25 11.11%

25 11.11%

25

3,015 10.28%

3,015 10.61%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

4

Page 57



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

28th Assembly District - Total 20,130
28th Assembly District - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total
20,130

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total

6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Board of Equalization (State) Board of Equalization (State)

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 14 15.38% 23 25.27% 16 16 17.58%

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 492 24.13% 550 26.97% 240 300 14.71%

Total 1,494 Total 506 23.76% 573 26.90% 256 316 14.84%

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 17 23.61% 15 20.83% 12 11 15.28%

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 386 23.09% 417 24.94% 186 294 17.58%

Total 1,281 Total 403 23.11% 432 24.77% 198 305 17.49%

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 42 25.15% 17 10.18% 31 48 28.74%

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,054 25.16% 880 21.01% 474 755 18.02%

Total 2,961 Total 1,096 25.16% 897 20.59% 505 803 18.43%

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 38 21.11% 38 21.11% 38 32 17.78%

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 774 24.79% 689 22.07% 324 535 17.14%

Total 2,318 Total 812 24.59% 727 22.02% 362 567 17.17%

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 37 21.26% 44 25.29% 26 31 17.82%

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 626 21.11% 663 22.36% 383 505 17.03%

Total 2,204 Total 663 21.12% 707 22.52% 409 536 17.08%

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 31 25.20% 32 26.02% 19 16 13.01%

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 437 23.79% 480 26.13% 194 311 16.93%

Total 1,428 Total 468 23.88% 512 26.12% 213 327 16.68%

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 15 17.65% 12 14.12% 17 15 17.65%

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 596 24.84% 466 19.42% 255 434 18.09%

22,607 11.11%

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

0

1,633 11.77%

1,633 12.02%

1,633 17.58%

3,283 18.56%

1,433 11.12%

1,433 11.35%

1,433 16.67%

2,596 10.38%

2,596 10.96%

2,596 21.11%

3,283 11.32%

3,283 11.59%

1,642 15.45%

2,504 12.92%

2,504 13.03%

2,504 14.94%

1,809 10.63%

1,809 20.00%

1,642 10.56%

1,642 10.87%

Page 58



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Total 1,662 Total 611 24.60% 478 19.24% 272 449 18.08%

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 11 15.07% 12 16.44% 17 16 21.92%

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 633 24.66% 518 20.18% 236 452 17.61%

Total 1,749 Total 644 24.39% 530 20.08% 253 468 17.73%

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 26 17.45% 30 20.13% 27 31 20.81%

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 778 23.89% 614 18.85% 319 652 20.02%

Total 2,358 Total 804 23.61% 644 18.91% 346 683 20.05%

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 35 20.23% 36 20.81% 30 38 21.97%

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 838 23.67% 860 24.29% 364 665 18.78%

Total 2,654 Total 873 23.51% 896 24.12% 394 703 18.93%

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

Total 17 Total 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Total 4 Total 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total
20,130

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total

6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total
20,130

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total

6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

City City

Town of Los Gatos Town of Los Gatos

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 14 15.38% 23 25.27% 16 16 17.58%

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 492 24.13% 550 26.97% 240 300 14.71%

Total 1,494 Total 506 23.76% 573 26.90% 256 316 14.84%

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 17 23.61% 15 20.83% 12 11 15.28%

1,809 10.95%

2,730 18.12%

1,933 9.19%

1,933 9.58%

1,933 23.29%

3,015 10.28%

3,015 10.61%

3,015 17.34%

2,730 9.79%

2,730 10.16%

4

25 11.11%

25 11.11%

25

0

22,607 11.11%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

1,433 16.67%

1,633 11.77%

1,633 12.02%

1,633 17.58%

Page 59



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 386 23.09% 417 24.94% 186 294 17.58%

Total 1,281 Total 403 23.11% 432 24.77% 198 305 17.49%

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 42 25.15% 17 10.18% 31 48 28.74%

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,054 25.16% 880 21.01% 474 755 18.02%

Total 2,961 Total 1,096 25.16% 897 20.59% 505 803 18.43%

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 38 21.11% 38 21.11% 38 32 17.78%

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 774 24.79% 689 22.07% 324 535 17.14%

Total 2,318 Total 812 24.59% 727 22.02% 362 567 17.17%

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 37 21.26% 44 25.29% 26 31 17.82%

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 626 21.11% 663 22.36% 383 505 17.03%

Total 2,204 Total 663 21.12% 707 22.52% 409 536 17.08%

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 31 25.20% 32 26.02% 19 16 13.01%

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 437 23.79% 480 26.13% 194 311 16.93%

Total 1,428 Total 468 23.88% 512 26.12% 213 327 16.68%

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 15 17.65% 12 14.12% 17 15 17.65%

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 596 24.84% 466 19.42% 255 434 18.09%

Total 1,662 Total 611 24.60% 478 19.24% 272 449 18.08%

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 11 15.07% 12 16.44% 17 16 21.92%

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 633 24.66% 518 20.18% 236 452 17.61%

Total 1,749 Total 644 24.39% 530 20.08% 253 468 17.73%

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 26 17.45% 30 20.13% 27 31 20.81%

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 778 23.89% 614 18.85% 319 652 20.02%

Total 2,358 Total 804 23.61% 644 18.91% 346 683 20.05%

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 35 20.23% 36 20.81% 30 38 21.97%

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 838 23.67% 860 24.29% 364 665 18.78%

Total 2,654 Total 873 23.51% 896 24.12% 394 703 18.93%

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

Total 17 Total 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

3,283 11.32%

3,283 11.59%

3,283 18.56%

1,433 11.12%

1,433 11.35%

2,504 14.94%

2,596 10.38%

2,596 10.96%

2,596 21.11%

1,642 10.56%

1,642 10.87%

1,642 15.45%

2,504 12.92%

2,504 13.03%

1,933 23.29%

1,809 10.63%

1,809 10.95%

1,809 20.00%

2,730 9.79%

2,730 10.16%

2,730 18.12%

1,933 9.19%

1,933 9.58%

25

3,015 10.28%

3,015 10.61%

3,015 17.34%

25 11.11%

25 11.11%Page 60



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Total 4 Total 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Town of Los Gatos - Total 20,130 Town of Los Gatos - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

City - Total 20,130 City - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Unincorporated Area Unincorporated Area

Unincorporated Unincorporated

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 14 15.38% 23 25.27% 16 16 17.58%

Vote by Mail 1,423 Vote by Mail 492 24.13% 550 26.97% 240 300 14.71%

Total 1,494 Total 506 23.76% 573 26.90% 256 316 14.84%

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 17 23.61% 15 20.83% 12 11 15.28%

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 386 23.09% 417 24.94% 186 294 17.58%

Total 1,281 Total 403 23.11% 432 24.77% 198 305 17.49%

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 42 25.15% 17 10.18% 31 48 28.74%

Vote by Mail 2,837 Vote by Mail 1,054 25.16% 880 21.01% 474 755 18.02%

Total 2,961 Total 1,096 25.16% 897 20.59% 505 803 18.43%

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 38 21.11% 38 21.11% 38 32 17.78%

Vote by Mail 2,176 Vote by Mail 774 24.79% 689 22.07% 324 535 17.14%

Total 2,318 Total 812 24.59% 727 22.02% 362 567 17.17%

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 37 21.26% 44 25.29% 26 31 17.82%

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 626 21.11% 663 22.36% 383 505 17.03%

Total 2,204 Total 663 21.12% 707 22.52% 409 536 17.08%

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 31 25.20% 32 26.02% 19 16 13.01%

Vote by Mail 1,323 Vote by Mail 437 23.79% 480 26.13% 194 311 16.93%

Total 1,428 Total 468 23.88% 512 26.12% 213 327 16.68%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

4

0

0

0

22,607 11.11%

1,633 17.58%

0

22,607 11.11%

1,433 11.12%

1,433 11.35%

1,433 16.67%

1,633 11.77%

1,633 12.02%

2,596 21.11%

3,283 11.32%

3,283 11.59%

3,283 18.56%

2,504 12.92%

2,504 13.03%

2,504 14.94%

2,596 10.38%

2,596 10.96%

1,642 10.56%

1,642 10.87%

1,642 15.45%

Page 61



Page: 61 of 120 12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 15 17.65% 12 14.12% 17 15 17.65%

Vote by Mail 1,594 Vote by Mail 596 24.84% 466 19.42% 255 434 18.09%

Total 1,662 Total 611 24.60% 478 19.24% 272 449 18.08%

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 11 15.07% 12 16.44% 17 16 21.92%

Vote by Mail 1,692 Vote by Mail 633 24.66% 518 20.18% 236 452 17.61%

Total 1,749 Total 644 24.39% 530 20.08% 253 468 17.73%

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 26 17.45% 30 20.13% 27 31 20.81%

Vote by Mail 2,232 Vote by Mail 778 23.89% 614 18.85% 319 652 20.02%

Total 2,358 Total 804 23.61% 644 18.91% 346 683 20.05%

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 35 20.23% 36 20.81% 30 38 21.97%

Vote by Mail 2,509 Vote by Mail 838 23.67% 860 24.29% 364 665 18.78%

Total 2,654 Total 873 23.51% 896 24.12% 394 703 18.93%

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

Total 17 Total 5 18.52% 5 18.52% 3 5 18.52%

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Total 4 Total 2 33.33% 1 16.67% 0 2 33.33%

Unincorporated - Total 20,130 Unincorporated - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0 0

Unincorporated Area - Total 20,130
Unincorporated Area - Total 6,887 23.82% 6,402 22.15% 3,211 5,164 17.86%

1,809 20.00%

1,933 9.19%

1,933 9.58%

1,933 23.29%

1,809 10.63%

1,809 10.95%

3,015 17.34%

2,730 9.79%

2,730 10.16%

2,730 18.12%

25 11.11%

25 11.11%

25

3,015 10.28%

3,015 10.61%

22,607 11.11%

4 0.00%

4 0.00%

4

0

22,607 11.11%

0

0

0

Page 62



T
o

ta

l V
o

t

e
s

22 0 0.00% 91

457 0 0.00% 2,039

479 0 0.00% 2,130

17 0 0.00% 72

389 0 0.00% 1,672

406 0 0.00% 1,744

29 0 0.00% 167

1,026 0 0.00% 4,189

1,055 0 0.00% 4,356

34 0 0.00% 180

800 0 0.00% 3,122

834 0 0.00% 3,302

36 0 0.00% 174

788 0 0.00% 2,965

824 0 0.00% 3,139

25 0 0.00% 123

415 0 0.00% 1,837

440 0 0.00% 1,960

26 0 0.00% 85

648 0 0.00% 2,399

674 0 0.00% 2,484

17 0 0.00% 73

728 0 0.00% 2,567

745 0 0.00% 2,640

24.18%

W
ri

te
-

in

12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

Town of Los Gatos, Council Member, Full Term (Vote for  2)   

M
A

R
IA

 

R
IS

T
O

W

23.27%

23.28%

23.61%

22.41%

22.49%

18.89%

24.49%

24.22%

17.37%

26.58%

26.25%

20.69%

25.62%

25.26%

30.59%

22.59%

22.45%

20.33%

28.36%

28.22%

23.29%

27.01%

27.13%

Page 63



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

35 0 0.00% 149

894 0 0.00% 3,257

929 0 0.00% 3,406

34 0 0.00% 173

814 0 0.00% 3,541

848 0 0.00% 3,714

0 0 0

9 0 0.00% 27

9 0 0.00% 27

0 0 0

1 0 0.00% 6

1 0 0.00% 6

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

22 0 0.00% 91

457 0 0.00% 2,039

479 0 0.00% 2,130

17 0 0.00% 72

389 0 0.00% 1,672

406 0 0.00% 1,744

29 0 0.00% 167

1,026 0 0.00% 4,189

1,055 0 0.00% 4,356

19.65%

27.45%

27.28%

23.49%

33.33%

33.33%

22.99%

22.83%

25.06%

16.67%

16.67%

25.06%

22.41%

22.49%

24.18%

17.37%

23.27%

23.28%

23.61%

24.49%

24.22%
Page 64



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

34 0 0.00% 180

800 0 0.00% 3,122

834 0 0.00% 3,302

36 0 0.00% 174

788 0 0.00% 2,965

824 0 0.00% 3,139

25 0 0.00% 123

415 0 0.00% 1,837

440 0 0.00% 1,960

26 0 0.00% 85

648 0 0.00% 2,399

674 0 0.00% 2,484

17 0 0.00% 73

728 0 0.00% 2,567

745 0 0.00% 2,640

35 0 0.00% 149

894 0 0.00% 3,257

929 0 0.00% 3,406

34 0 0.00% 173

814 0 0.00% 3,541

848 0 0.00% 3,714

0 0 0

9 0 0.00% 27

9 0 0.00% 27

0 0 0

1 0 0.00% 6

1 0 0.00% 6

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

25.62%

25.26%

18.89%

20.33%

26.58%

26.25%

20.69%

27.01%

27.13%

30.59%

22.59%

22.45%

23.49%

28.36%

28.22%

23.29%

22.99%

22.83%

19.65%

27.45%

27.28%

33.33%

33.33%

25.06%

16.67%

16.67%

Page 65



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

22 0 0.00% 91

457 0 0.00% 2,039

479 0 0.00% 2,130

17 0 0.00% 72

389 0 0.00% 1,672

406 0 0.00% 1,744

29 0 0.00% 167

1,026 0 0.00% 4,189

1,055 0 0.00% 4,356

34 0 0.00% 180

800 0 0.00% 3,122

834 0 0.00% 3,302

36 0 0.00% 174

788 0 0.00% 2,965

824 0 0.00% 3,139

25 0 0.00% 123

415 0 0.00% 1,837

440 0 0.00% 1,960

26 0 0.00% 85

648 0 0.00% 2,399

674 0 0.00% 2,484

17 0 0.00% 73

728 0 0.00% 2,567

25.06%

23.61%

22.41%

22.49%

24.18%

24.49%

24.22%

17.37%

23.27%

23.28%

20.69%

25.62%

25.26%

18.89%

22.59%

22.45%

20.33%

26.58%

26.25%

23.29%

27.01%

27.13%

30.59%

28.36%
Page 66



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

745 0 0.00% 2,640

35 0 0.00% 149

894 0 0.00% 3,257

929 0 0.00% 3,406

34 0 0.00% 173

814 0 0.00% 3,541

848 0 0.00% 3,714

0 0 0

9 0 0.00% 27

9 0 0.00% 27

0 0 0

1 0 0.00% 6

1 0 0.00% 6

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

22 0 0.00% 91

457 0 0.00% 2,039

479 0 0.00% 2,130

17 0 0.00% 72

389 0 0.00% 1,672

406 0 0.00% 1,744

29 0 0.00% 167

27.45%

27.28%

23.49%

28.22%

22.99%

22.83%

19.65%

16.67%

16.67%

33.33%

33.33%

25.06%

24.18%

25.06%

23.27%

23.28%

23.61%

22.41%

22.49%

17.37%Page 67



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

1,026 0 0.00% 4,189

1,055 0 0.00% 4,356

34 0 0.00% 180

800 0 0.00% 3,122

834 0 0.00% 3,302

36 0 0.00% 174

788 0 0.00% 2,965

824 0 0.00% 3,139

25 0 0.00% 123

415 0 0.00% 1,837

440 0 0.00% 1,960

26 0 0.00% 85

648 0 0.00% 2,399

674 0 0.00% 2,484

17 0 0.00% 73

728 0 0.00% 2,567

745 0 0.00% 2,640

35 0 0.00% 149

894 0 0.00% 3,257

929 0 0.00% 3,406

34 0 0.00% 173

814 0 0.00% 3,541

848 0 0.00% 3,714

0 0 0

9 0 0.00% 27

9 0 0.00% 27

0 0 0

1 0 0.00% 6

1 0 0.00% 6

18.89%

24.49%

24.22%

26.58%

26.25%

20.69%

25.62%

25.26%

30.59%

22.59%

22.45%

20.33%

28.36%

28.22%

23.29%

27.01%

27.13%

19.65%

27.45%

27.28%

23.49%

33.33%

33.33%

22.99%

22.83%

16.67%

16.67%Page 68



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

22 0 0.00% 91

457 0 0.00% 2,039

479 0 0.00% 2,130

17 0 0.00% 72

389 0 0.00% 1,672

406 0 0.00% 1,744

29 0 0.00% 167

1,026 0 0.00% 4,189

1,055 0 0.00% 4,356

34 0 0.00% 180

800 0 0.00% 3,122

834 0 0.00% 3,302

36 0 0.00% 174

788 0 0.00% 2,965

824 0 0.00% 3,139

25 0 0.00% 123

415 0 0.00% 1,837

440 0 0.00% 1,960

26 0 0.00% 85

648 0 0.00% 2,399

25.06%

25.06%

22.41%

22.49%

24.18%

17.37%

23.27%

23.28%

23.61%

25.62%

25.26%

18.89%

24.49%

24.22%

20.33%

26.58%

26.25%

20.69%

27.01%

30.59%

22.59%

22.45%

Page 69



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

674 0 0.00% 2,484

17 0 0.00% 73

728 0 0.00% 2,567

745 0 0.00% 2,640

35 0 0.00% 149

894 0 0.00% 3,257

929 0 0.00% 3,406

34 0 0.00% 173

814 0 0.00% 3,541

848 0 0.00% 3,714

0 0 0

9 0 0.00% 27

9 0 0.00% 27

0 0 0

1 0 0.00% 6

1 0 0.00% 6

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

22 0 0.00% 91

457 0 0.00% 2,039

479 0 0.00% 2,130

17 0 0.00% 72

27.13%

23.49%

28.36%

28.22%

23.29%

22.99%

22.83%

19.65%

27.45%

27.28%

33.33%

33.33%

25.06%

16.67%

16.67%

25.06%

23.61%

22.41%

22.49%

24.18%

Page 70



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

389 0 0.00% 1,672

406 0 0.00% 1,744

29 0 0.00% 167

1,026 0 0.00% 4,189

1,055 0 0.00% 4,356

34 0 0.00% 180

800 0 0.00% 3,122

834 0 0.00% 3,302

36 0 0.00% 174

788 0 0.00% 2,965

824 0 0.00% 3,139

25 0 0.00% 123

415 0 0.00% 1,837

440 0 0.00% 1,960

26 0 0.00% 85

648 0 0.00% 2,399

674 0 0.00% 2,484

17 0 0.00% 73

728 0 0.00% 2,567

745 0 0.00% 2,640

35 0 0.00% 149

894 0 0.00% 3,257

929 0 0.00% 3,406

34 0 0.00% 173

814 0 0.00% 3,541

848 0 0.00% 3,714

0 0 0

9 0 0.00% 27

9 0 0.00% 27

24.49%

24.22%

17.37%

23.27%

23.28%

20.69%

25.62%

25.26%

18.89%

22.59%

22.45%

20.33%

26.58%

26.25%

23.29%

27.01%

27.13%

30.59%

27.45%

27.28%

23.49%

28.36%

28.22%

22.99%

22.83%

19.65%

33.33%

33.33%Page 71



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

0 0 0

1 0 0.00% 6

1 0 0.00% 6

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

22 0 0.00% 91

457 0 0.00% 2,039

479 0 0.00% 2,130

17 0 0.00% 72

389 0 0.00% 1,672

406 0 0.00% 1,744

29 0 0.00% 167

1,026 0 0.00% 4,189

1,055 0 0.00% 4,356

34 0 0.00% 180

800 0 0.00% 3,122

834 0 0.00% 3,302

36 0 0.00% 174

788 0 0.00% 2,965

824 0 0.00% 3,139

25 0 0.00% 123

415 0 0.00% 1,837

440 0 0.00% 1,960

16.67%

16.67%

25.06%

24.18%

25.06%

23.27%

23.28%

23.61%

22.41%

22.49%

18.89%

24.49%

24.22%

17.37%

26.58%

26.25%

20.69%

25.62%

25.26%

22.59%

22.45%

20.33%

Page 72



12/2/2020 1:58:36 PM

26 0 0.00% 85

648 0 0.00% 2,399

674 0 0.00% 2,484

17 0 0.00% 73

728 0 0.00% 2,567

745 0 0.00% 2,640

35 0 0.00% 149

894 0 0.00% 3,257

929 0 0.00% 3,406

34 0 0.00% 173

814 0 0.00% 3,541

848 0 0.00% 3,714

0 0 0

9 0 0.00% 27

9 0 0.00% 27

0 0 0

1 0 0.00% 6

1 0 0.00% 6

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,244 0 0.00% 28,908

30.59%

28.36%

28.22%

23.29%

27.01%

27.13%

19.65%

27.45%

27.28%

23.49%

33.33%

33.33%

22.99%

22.83%

25.06%

16.67%

16.67%

25.06%

Page 73



District T
im

e
s 

C
a
st

District T
o

ta
l 
V

o
te

s

Countywide Countywide

Electionwide Electionwide

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 418 51.04% 401 48.96% 819

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 9,034 56.92% 6,837 43.08% 15,871

Electionwide - Total 20,121 Electionwide - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Countywide - Total 20,121 Countywide - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Congressional District Congressional District

18th Congressional District 18th Congressional District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 418 51.04% 401 48.96% 819

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 9,034 56.92% 6,837 43.08% 15,871

18th Congressional District - 

Total
20,121

18th Congressional District - 

Total

9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Congressional District - Total 20,121
Congressional District - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

State Senator State Senator

15th Senatorial District 15th Senatorial District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 418 51.04% 401 48.96% 819

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 9,034 56.92% 6,837 43.08% 15,871

15th Senatorial District - Total 20,121
15th Senatorial District - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

State Senator - Total 20,121 State Senator - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Member of the State 

Assembly

Member of the State 

Assembly

0

Page: 101 of 120

Measure A - Town of Los Gatos, Finance Commission (Vote for  1)   

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
o

te
rs

Y
e
s

N
o

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

22,607

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

Page 74



Page: 101 of 120

28th Assembly District 28th Assembly District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 418 51.04% 401 48.96% 819

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 9,034 56.92% 6,837 43.08% 15,871

28th Assembly District - Total 20,121
28th Assembly District - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total
20,121

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total

9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Board of Equalization (State) Board of Equalization (State)

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 418 51.04% 401 48.96% 819

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 9,034 56.92% 6,837 43.08% 15,871

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total
20,121

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total

9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total
20,121

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total

9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

City City

Town of Los Gatos Town of Los Gatos

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 418 51.04% 401 48.96% 819

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 9,034 56.92% 6,837 43.08% 15,871

Town of Los Gatos - Total 20,121 Town of Los Gatos - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

City - Total 20,121 City - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

22,607

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

Page 75



Precinct T
im

e
s 

C
a
st

Precinct T
o

ta
l 
V

o
te

s

Countywide Countywide

Electionwide Electionwide

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 25 43.86% 32 56.14% 57

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 627 51.99% 579 48.01% 1,206

Total 1,493 Total 652 51.62% 611 48.38% 1,263

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 46

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 575 56.93% 435 43.07% 1,010

Total 1,281 Total 599 56.72% 457 43.28% 1,056

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 52 50.49% 51 49.51% 103

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 1,358 58.16% 977 41.84% 2,335

Total 2,957 Total 1,410 57.83% 1,028 42.17% 2,438

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 53 46.09% 62 53.91% 115

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,028 56.51% 791 43.49% 1,819

Total 2,320 Total 1,081 55.89% 853 44.11% 1,934

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 55 53.40% 48 46.60% 103

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 976 56.88% 740 43.12% 1,716

Total 2,204 Total 1,031 56.68% 788 43.32% 1,819

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 47 54.65% 39 45.35% 86

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 635 58.47% 451 41.53% 1,086

Total 1,427 Total 682 58.19% 490 41.81% 1,172

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 27 56.25% 21 43.75% 48

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 730 54.72% 604 45.28% 1,334

Total 1,659 Total 757 54.78% 625 45.22% 1,382

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 29 59.18% 20 40.82% 49

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 876 61.43% 550 38.57% 1,426

1,933

1,933

1,642

1,809

1,809

1,809

2,504

2,504

2,504

1,642

1,642

3,283

2,596

2,596

2,596

3,283

3,283

1,633

1,633

1,633

Page: 101 of 120

Measure A - Town of Los Gatos, Finance Commission (Vote for  1)   

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
o

te
rs

Y
e
s

N
o

1,433

1,433

1,433

Page 76



Page: 101 of 120

Total 1,751 Total 905 61.36% 570 38.64% 1,475

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 50 52.08% 46 47.92% 96

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,063 57.65% 781 42.35% 1,844

Total 2,356 Total 1,113 57.37% 827 42.63% 1,940

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 56 48.28% 60 51.72% 116

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,152 55.52% 923 44.48% 2,075

Total 2,652 Total 1,208 55.13% 983 44.87% 2,191

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

Total 17 Total 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Electionwide - Total 20,121 Electionwide - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Countywide - Total 20,121 Countywide - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Congressional District Congressional District

18th Congressional District 18th Congressional District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 25 43.86% 32 56.14% 57

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 627 51.99% 579 48.01% 1,206

Total 1,493 Total 652 51.62% 611 48.38% 1,263

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 46

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 575 56.93% 435 43.07% 1,010

Total 1,281 Total 599 56.72% 457 43.28% 1,056

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 52 50.49% 51 49.51% 103

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 1,358 58.16% 977 41.84% 2,335

1,433

3,283

3,283

1,633

1,633

1,633

1,433

1,433

0

0

22,607

4

22,607

0

0

25

25

25

4

4

2,730

3,015

3,015

3,015

1,933

2,730

2,730

Page 77



Page: 101 of 120

Total 2,957 Total 1,410 57.83% 1,028 42.17% 2,438

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 53 46.09% 62 53.91% 115

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,028 56.51% 791 43.49% 1,819

Total 2,320 Total 1,081 55.89% 853 44.11% 1,934

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 55 53.40% 48 46.60% 103

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 976 56.88% 740 43.12% 1,716

Total 2,204 Total 1,031 56.68% 788 43.32% 1,819

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 47 54.65% 39 45.35% 86

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 635 58.47% 451 41.53% 1,086

Total 1,427 Total 682 58.19% 490 41.81% 1,172

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 27 56.25% 21 43.75% 48

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 730 54.72% 604 45.28% 1,334

Total 1,659 Total 757 54.78% 625 45.22% 1,382

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 29 59.18% 20 40.82% 49

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 876 61.43% 550 38.57% 1,426

Total 1,751 Total 905 61.36% 570 38.64% 1,475

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 50 52.08% 46 47.92% 96

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,063 57.65% 781 42.35% 1,844

Total 2,356 Total 1,113 57.37% 827 42.63% 1,940

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 56 48.28% 60 51.72% 116

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,152 55.52% 923 44.48% 2,075

Total 2,652 Total 1,208 55.13% 983 44.87% 2,191

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

Total 17 Total 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

18th Congressional District - 

Total
20,121

18th Congressional District - 

Total

9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

25

4

4

4

22,607

3,015

3,015

3,015

25

25

1,933

2,730

2,730

2,730

1,809

1,809

1,809

1,933

1,933

2,504

1,642

1,642

1,642

2,596

2,596

2,596

2,504

2,504

3,283

Page 78



Page: 101 of 120

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Congressional District - Total 20,121
Congressional District - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

State Senator State Senator

15th Senatorial District 15th Senatorial District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 25 43.86% 32 56.14% 57

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 627 51.99% 579 48.01% 1,206

Total 1,493 Total 652 51.62% 611 48.38% 1,263

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 46

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 575 56.93% 435 43.07% 1,010

Total 1,281 Total 599 56.72% 457 43.28% 1,056

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 52 50.49% 51 49.51% 103

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 1,358 58.16% 977 41.84% 2,335

Total 2,957 Total 1,410 57.83% 1,028 42.17% 2,438

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 53 46.09% 62 53.91% 115

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,028 56.51% 791 43.49% 1,819

Total 2,320 Total 1,081 55.89% 853 44.11% 1,934

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 55 53.40% 48 46.60% 103

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 976 56.88% 740 43.12% 1,716

Total 2,204 Total 1,031 56.68% 788 43.32% 1,819

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 47 54.65% 39 45.35% 86

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 635 58.47% 451 41.53% 1,086

Total 1,427 Total 682 58.19% 490 41.81% 1,172

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 27 56.25% 21 43.75% 48

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 730 54.72% 604 45.28% 1,334

Total 1,659 Total 757 54.78% 625 45.22% 1,382

0002729 0002729

1,809

1,642

1,642

1,642

1,809

1,809

2,596

2,504

2,504

2,504

3,283

3,283

3,283

2,596

2,596

1,633

1,433

1,433

1,433

22,607

1,633

1,633

0

0

0

0

Page 79



Page: 101 of 120

Precinct 57 Precinct 29 59.18% 20 40.82% 49

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 876 61.43% 550 38.57% 1,426

Total 1,751 Total 905 61.36% 570 38.64% 1,475

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 50 52.08% 46 47.92% 96

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,063 57.65% 781 42.35% 1,844

Total 2,356 Total 1,113 57.37% 827 42.63% 1,940

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 56 48.28% 60 51.72% 116

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,152 55.52% 923 44.48% 2,075

Total 2,652 Total 1,208 55.13% 983 44.87% 2,191

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

Total 17 Total 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

15th Senatorial District - Total 20,121
15th Senatorial District - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

State Senator - Total 20,121 State Senator - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Member of the State 

Assembly

Member of the State 

Assembly

28th Assembly District 28th Assembly District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 25 43.86% 32 56.14% 57

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 627 51.99% 579 48.01% 1,206

Total 1,493 Total 652 51.62% 611 48.38% 1,263

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 46

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 575 56.93% 435 43.07% 1,010

Total 1,281 Total 599 56.72% 457 43.28% 1,056

1,433

1,433

1,433

1,633

1,633

1,633

0

0

0

0

22,607

4

4

4

22,607

3,015

25

25

25

2,730

2,730

2,730

3,015

3,015

1,933

1,933

1,933

Page 80



Page: 101 of 120

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 52 50.49% 51 49.51% 103

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 1,358 58.16% 977 41.84% 2,335

Total 2,957 Total 1,410 57.83% 1,028 42.17% 2,438

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 53 46.09% 62 53.91% 115

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,028 56.51% 791 43.49% 1,819

Total 2,320 Total 1,081 55.89% 853 44.11% 1,934

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 55 53.40% 48 46.60% 103

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 976 56.88% 740 43.12% 1,716

Total 2,204 Total 1,031 56.68% 788 43.32% 1,819

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 47 54.65% 39 45.35% 86

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 635 58.47% 451 41.53% 1,086

Total 1,427 Total 682 58.19% 490 41.81% 1,172

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 27 56.25% 21 43.75% 48

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 730 54.72% 604 45.28% 1,334

Total 1,659 Total 757 54.78% 625 45.22% 1,382

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 29 59.18% 20 40.82% 49

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 876 61.43% 550 38.57% 1,426

Total 1,751 Total 905 61.36% 570 38.64% 1,475

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 50 52.08% 46 47.92% 96

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,063 57.65% 781 42.35% 1,844

Total 2,356 Total 1,113 57.37% 827 42.63% 1,940

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 56 48.28% 60 51.72% 116

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,152 55.52% 923 44.48% 2,075

Total 2,652 Total 1,208 55.13% 983 44.87% 2,191

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

Total 17 Total 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

25

25

25

4

2,730

3,015

3,015

3,015

1,933

1,933

1,933

2,730

2,730

1,642

1,809

1,809

1,809

2,504

2,504

2,504

1,642

1,642

3,283

2,596

2,596

2,596

3,283

3,283

Page 81



Page: 101 of 120

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

28th Assembly District - Total 20,121
28th Assembly District - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total
20,121

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total

9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Board of Equalization (State) Board of Equalization (State)

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 25 43.86% 32 56.14% 57

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 627 51.99% 579 48.01% 1,206

Total 1,493 Total 652 51.62% 611 48.38% 1,263

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 46

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 575 56.93% 435 43.07% 1,010

Total 1,281 Total 599 56.72% 457 43.28% 1,056

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 52 50.49% 51 49.51% 103

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 1,358 58.16% 977 41.84% 2,335

Total 2,957 Total 1,410 57.83% 1,028 42.17% 2,438

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 53 46.09% 62 53.91% 115

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,028 56.51% 791 43.49% 1,819

Total 2,320 Total 1,081 55.89% 853 44.11% 1,934

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 55 53.40% 48 46.60% 103

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 976 56.88% 740 43.12% 1,716

Total 2,204 Total 1,031 56.68% 788 43.32% 1,819

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 47 54.65% 39 45.35% 86

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 635 58.47% 451 41.53% 1,086

Total 1,427 Total 682 58.19% 490 41.81% 1,172

0002727 0002727

2,504

1,642

1,642

1,642

2,596

2,596

2,596

2,504

2,504

1,433

3,283

3,283

3,283

1,633

1,633

1,633

1,433

1,433

0

0

22,607

4

22,607

0

0

4

Page 82



Page: 101 of 120

Precinct 68 Precinct 27 56.25% 21 43.75% 48

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 730 54.72% 604 45.28% 1,334

Total 1,659 Total 757 54.78% 625 45.22% 1,382

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 29 59.18% 20 40.82% 49

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 876 61.43% 550 38.57% 1,426

Total 1,751 Total 905 61.36% 570 38.64% 1,475

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 50 52.08% 46 47.92% 96

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,063 57.65% 781 42.35% 1,844

Total 2,356 Total 1,113 57.37% 827 42.63% 1,940

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 56 48.28% 60 51.72% 116

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,152 55.52% 923 44.48% 2,075

Total 2,652 Total 1,208 55.13% 983 44.87% 2,191

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

Total 17 Total 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total
20,121

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total

9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total
20,121

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total

9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

City City

Town of Los Gatos Town of Los Gatos

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 25 43.86% 32 56.14% 57

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 627 51.99% 579 48.01% 1,206

Total 1,493 Total 652 51.62% 611 48.38% 1,2631,633

22,607

1,633

1,633

0

0

0

0

25

4

4

4

22,607

3,015

3,015

3,015

25

25

1,933

2,730

2,730

2,730

1,809

1,809

1,809

1,933

1,933

Page 83



Page: 101 of 120

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 46

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 575 56.93% 435 43.07% 1,010

Total 1,281 Total 599 56.72% 457 43.28% 1,056

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 52 50.49% 51 49.51% 103

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 1,358 58.16% 977 41.84% 2,335

Total 2,957 Total 1,410 57.83% 1,028 42.17% 2,438

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 53 46.09% 62 53.91% 115

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,028 56.51% 791 43.49% 1,819

Total 2,320 Total 1,081 55.89% 853 44.11% 1,934

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 55 53.40% 48 46.60% 103

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 976 56.88% 740 43.12% 1,716

Total 2,204 Total 1,031 56.68% 788 43.32% 1,819

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 47 54.65% 39 45.35% 86

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 635 58.47% 451 41.53% 1,086

Total 1,427 Total 682 58.19% 490 41.81% 1,172

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 27 56.25% 21 43.75% 48

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 730 54.72% 604 45.28% 1,334

Total 1,659 Total 757 54.78% 625 45.22% 1,382

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 29 59.18% 20 40.82% 49

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 876 61.43% 550 38.57% 1,426

Total 1,751 Total 905 61.36% 570 38.64% 1,475

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 50 52.08% 46 47.92% 96

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,063 57.65% 781 42.35% 1,844

Total 2,356 Total 1,113 57.37% 827 42.63% 1,940

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 56 48.28% 60 51.72% 116

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,152 55.52% 923 44.48% 2,075

Total 2,652 Total 1,208 55.13% 983 44.87% 2,191

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

3,015

25

2,730

2,730

2,730

3,015

3,015

1,809

1,933

1,933

1,933

1,642

1,642

1,642

1,809

1,809

2,596

2,504

2,504

2,504

3,283

3,283

3,283

2,596

2,596

1,433

1,433

1,433

Page 84



Page: 101 of 120

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

Total 17 Total 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Town of Los Gatos - Total 20,121 Town of Los Gatos - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

City - Total 20,121 City - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Unincorporated Area Unincorporated Area

Unincorporated Unincorporated

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 25 43.86% 32 56.14% 57

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 627 51.99% 579 48.01% 1,206

Total 1,493 Total 652 51.62% 611 48.38% 1,263

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 24 52.17% 22 47.83% 46

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 575 56.93% 435 43.07% 1,010

Total 1,281 Total 599 56.72% 457 43.28% 1,056

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 52 50.49% 51 49.51% 103

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 1,358 58.16% 977 41.84% 2,335

Total 2,957 Total 1,410 57.83% 1,028 42.17% 2,438

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 53 46.09% 62 53.91% 115

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,028 56.51% 791 43.49% 1,819

Total 2,320 Total 1,081 55.89% 853 44.11% 1,934

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 55 53.40% 48 46.60% 103

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 976 56.88% 740 43.12% 1,716

Total 2,204 Total 1,031 56.68% 788 43.32% 1,819

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 47 54.65% 39 45.35% 86

2,504

2,504

2,504

1,642

3,283

2,596

2,596

2,596

1,433

1,433

1,433

3,283

3,283

1,633

1,633

1,633

0

0

0

0

22,607

4

4

4

22,607

25

25

Page 85



Page: 101 of 120

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 635 58.47% 451 41.53% 1,086

Total 1,427 Total 682 58.19% 490 41.81% 1,172

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 27 56.25% 21 43.75% 48

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 730 54.72% 604 45.28% 1,334

Total 1,659 Total 757 54.78% 625 45.22% 1,382

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 29 59.18% 20 40.82% 49

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 876 61.43% 550 38.57% 1,426

Total 1,751 Total 905 61.36% 570 38.64% 1,475

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 50 52.08% 46 47.92% 96

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,063 57.65% 781 42.35% 1,844

Total 2,356 Total 1,113 57.37% 827 42.63% 1,940

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 56 48.28% 60 51.72% 116

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,152 55.52% 923 44.48% 2,075

Total 2,652 Total 1,208 55.13% 983 44.87% 2,191

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

Total 17 Total 12 75.00% 4 25.00% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Unincorporated - Total 20,121 Unincorporated - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Unincorporated Area - Total 20,121
Unincorporated Area - Total 9,452 56.63% 7,238 43.37% 16,690

0

0

22,607

4

22,607

0

0

25

25

25

4

4

2,730

3,015

3,015

3,015

1,933

1,933

1,933

2,730

2,730

1,642

1,809

1,809

1,809

1,642

Page 86



District T
im

e
s 

C
a
st

District T
o

ta
l 
V

o
te

s

Countywide Countywide

Electionwide Electionwide

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 690 79.49% 178 20.51% 868

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 13,871 82.57% 2,929 17.43% 16,800

Electionwide - Total 20,121 Electionwide - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Countywide - Total 20,121 Countywide - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Congressional District Congressional District

18th Congressional District 18th Congressional District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 690 79.49% 178 20.51% 868

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 13,871 82.57% 2,929 17.43% 16,800

18th Congressional District - 

Total
20,121

18th Congressional District - 

Total

14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Congressional District - Total 20,121
Congressional District - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

State Senator State Senator

15th Senatorial District 15th Senatorial District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 690 79.49% 178 20.51% 868

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 13,871 82.57% 2,929 17.43% 16,800

15th Senatorial District - Total 20,121
15th Senatorial District - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

State Senator - Total 20,121 State Senator - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Member of the State 

Assembly

Member of the State 

Assembly

0

Page: 102 of 120

Measure B - Town of Los Gatos, Term Limits (Vote for  1)   

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
o

te
rs

Y
e
s

N
o

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

22,607

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

Page 87



Page: 102 of 120

28th Assembly District 28th Assembly District

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 690 79.49% 178 20.51% 868

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 13,871 82.57% 2,929 17.43% 16,800

28th Assembly District - Total 20,121
28th Assembly District - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total
20,121

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total

14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Board of Equalization (State) Board of Equalization (State)

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 690 79.49% 178 20.51% 868

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 13,871 82.57% 2,929 17.43% 16,800

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total
20,121

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total

14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total
20,121

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total

14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

City City

Town of Los Gatos Town of Los Gatos

Precinct 1,019 Precinct 690 79.49% 178 20.51% 868

Vote by Mail 19,102 Vote by Mail 13,871 82.57% 2,929 17.43% 16,800

Town of Los Gatos - Total 20,121 Town of Los Gatos - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

City - Total 20,121 City - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

22,607

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

22,607

22,607

0

0

0

22,607

Page 88



Precinct T
im

e
s 

C
a
st

Precinct T
o

ta
l 
V

o
te

s

Countywide Countywide

Electionwide Electionwide

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 43 70.49% 18 29.51% 61

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 1,023 81.13% 238 18.87% 1,261

Total 1,493 Total 1,066 80.64% 256 19.36% 1,322

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 36 75.00% 12 25.00% 48

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 915 85.27% 158 14.73% 1,073

Total 1,281 Total 951 84.83% 170 15.17% 1,121

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 85 78.70% 23 21.30% 108

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 2,054 82.86% 425 17.14% 2,479

Total 2,957 Total 2,139 82.68% 448 17.32% 2,587

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 95 79.83% 24 20.17% 119

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,600 82.47% 340 17.53% 1,940

Total 2,320 Total 1,695 82.32% 364 17.68% 2,059

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 90 81.08% 21 18.92% 111

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,510 83.70% 294 16.30% 1,804

Total 2,204 Total 1,600 83.55% 315 16.45% 1,915

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 73 82.02% 16 17.98% 89

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 974 84.77% 175 15.23% 1,149

Total 1,427 Total 1,047 84.57% 191 15.43% 1,238

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 47 85.45% 8 14.55% 55

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 1,135 80.55% 274 19.45% 1,409

Total 1,659 Total 1,182 80.74% 282 19.26% 1,464

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 45 88.24% 6 11.76% 51

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 1,240 82.50% 263 17.50% 1,503

1,933

1,933

1,642

1,809

1,809

1,809

2,504

2,504

2,504

1,642

1,642

3,283

2,596

2,596

2,596

3,283

3,283

1,633

1,633

1,633

Page: 102 of 120

Measure B - Town of Los Gatos, Term Limits (Vote for  1)   

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 

V
o

te
rs

Y
e
s

N
o

1,433

1,433

1,433

Page 89



Page: 102 of 120

Total 1,751 Total 1,285 82.69% 269 17.31% 1,554

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 82 78.10% 23 21.90% 105

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,590 81.21% 368 18.79% 1,958

Total 2,356 Total 1,672 81.05% 391 18.95% 2,063

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 94 77.69% 27 22.31% 121

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,813 82.26% 391 17.74% 2,204

Total 2,652 Total 1,907 82.02% 418 17.98% 2,325

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

Total 17 Total 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Electionwide - Total 20,121 Electionwide - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Countywide - Total 20,121 Countywide - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Congressional District Congressional District

18th Congressional District 18th Congressional District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 43 70.49% 18 29.51% 61

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 1,023 81.13% 238 18.87% 1,261

Total 1,493 Total 1,066 80.64% 256 19.36% 1,322

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 36 75.00% 12 25.00% 48

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 915 85.27% 158 14.73% 1,073

Total 1,281 Total 951 84.83% 170 15.17% 1,121

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 85 78.70% 23 21.30% 108

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 2,054 82.86% 425 17.14% 2,479

1,433

3,283

3,283

1,633

1,633

1,633

1,433

1,433

0

0

22,607

4

22,607

0

0

25

25

25

4

4

2,730

3,015

3,015

3,015

1,933

2,730

2,730

Page 90



Page: 102 of 120

Total 2,957 Total 2,139 82.68% 448 17.32% 2,587

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 95 79.83% 24 20.17% 119

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,600 82.47% 340 17.53% 1,940

Total 2,320 Total 1,695 82.32% 364 17.68% 2,059

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 90 81.08% 21 18.92% 111

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,510 83.70% 294 16.30% 1,804

Total 2,204 Total 1,600 83.55% 315 16.45% 1,915

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 73 82.02% 16 17.98% 89

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 974 84.77% 175 15.23% 1,149

Total 1,427 Total 1,047 84.57% 191 15.43% 1,238

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 47 85.45% 8 14.55% 55

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 1,135 80.55% 274 19.45% 1,409

Total 1,659 Total 1,182 80.74% 282 19.26% 1,464

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 45 88.24% 6 11.76% 51

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 1,240 82.50% 263 17.50% 1,503

Total 1,751 Total 1,285 82.69% 269 17.31% 1,554

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 82 78.10% 23 21.90% 105

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,590 81.21% 368 18.79% 1,958

Total 2,356 Total 1,672 81.05% 391 18.95% 2,063

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 94 77.69% 27 22.31% 121

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,813 82.26% 391 17.74% 2,204

Total 2,652 Total 1,907 82.02% 418 17.98% 2,325

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

Total 17 Total 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

18th Congressional District - 

Total
20,121

18th Congressional District - 

Total

14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

25

4

4

4

22,607

3,015

3,015

3,015

25

25

1,933

2,730

2,730

2,730

1,809

1,809

1,809

1,933

1,933

2,504

1,642

1,642

1,642

2,596

2,596

2,596

2,504

2,504

3,283

Page 91



Page: 102 of 120

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Congressional District - Total 20,121
Congressional District - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

State Senator State Senator

15th Senatorial District 15th Senatorial District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 43 70.49% 18 29.51% 61

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 1,023 81.13% 238 18.87% 1,261

Total 1,493 Total 1,066 80.64% 256 19.36% 1,322

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 36 75.00% 12 25.00% 48

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 915 85.27% 158 14.73% 1,073

Total 1,281 Total 951 84.83% 170 15.17% 1,121

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 85 78.70% 23 21.30% 108

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 2,054 82.86% 425 17.14% 2,479

Total 2,957 Total 2,139 82.68% 448 17.32% 2,587

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 95 79.83% 24 20.17% 119

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,600 82.47% 340 17.53% 1,940

Total 2,320 Total 1,695 82.32% 364 17.68% 2,059

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 90 81.08% 21 18.92% 111

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,510 83.70% 294 16.30% 1,804

Total 2,204 Total 1,600 83.55% 315 16.45% 1,915

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 73 82.02% 16 17.98% 89

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 974 84.77% 175 15.23% 1,149

Total 1,427 Total 1,047 84.57% 191 15.43% 1,238

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 47 85.45% 8 14.55% 55

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 1,135 80.55% 274 19.45% 1,409

Total 1,659 Total 1,182 80.74% 282 19.26% 1,464

0002729 0002729

1,809

1,642

1,642

1,642

1,809

1,809

2,596

2,504

2,504

2,504

3,283

3,283

3,283

2,596

2,596

1,633

1,433

1,433

1,433

22,607

1,633

1,633

0

0

0

0

Page 92



Page: 102 of 120

Precinct 57 Precinct 45 88.24% 6 11.76% 51

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 1,240 82.50% 263 17.50% 1,503

Total 1,751 Total 1,285 82.69% 269 17.31% 1,554

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 82 78.10% 23 21.90% 105

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,590 81.21% 368 18.79% 1,958

Total 2,356 Total 1,672 81.05% 391 18.95% 2,063

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 94 77.69% 27 22.31% 121

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,813 82.26% 391 17.74% 2,204

Total 2,652 Total 1,907 82.02% 418 17.98% 2,325

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

Total 17 Total 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

15th Senatorial District - Total 20,121
15th Senatorial District - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

State Senator - Total 20,121 State Senator - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Member of the State 

Assembly

Member of the State 

Assembly

28th Assembly District 28th Assembly District

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 43 70.49% 18 29.51% 61

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 1,023 81.13% 238 18.87% 1,261

Total 1,493 Total 1,066 80.64% 256 19.36% 1,322

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 36 75.00% 12 25.00% 48

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 915 85.27% 158 14.73% 1,073

Total 1,281 Total 951 84.83% 170 15.17% 1,121

1,433

1,433

1,433

1,633

1,633

1,633

0

0

0

0

22,607

4

4

4

22,607

3,015

25

25

25

2,730

2,730

2,730

3,015

3,015

1,933

1,933

1,933

Page 93



Page: 102 of 120

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 85 78.70% 23 21.30% 108

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 2,054 82.86% 425 17.14% 2,479

Total 2,957 Total 2,139 82.68% 448 17.32% 2,587

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 95 79.83% 24 20.17% 119

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,600 82.47% 340 17.53% 1,940

Total 2,320 Total 1,695 82.32% 364 17.68% 2,059

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 90 81.08% 21 18.92% 111

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,510 83.70% 294 16.30% 1,804

Total 2,204 Total 1,600 83.55% 315 16.45% 1,915

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 73 82.02% 16 17.98% 89

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 974 84.77% 175 15.23% 1,149

Total 1,427 Total 1,047 84.57% 191 15.43% 1,238

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 47 85.45% 8 14.55% 55

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 1,135 80.55% 274 19.45% 1,409

Total 1,659 Total 1,182 80.74% 282 19.26% 1,464

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 45 88.24% 6 11.76% 51

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 1,240 82.50% 263 17.50% 1,503

Total 1,751 Total 1,285 82.69% 269 17.31% 1,554

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 82 78.10% 23 21.90% 105

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,590 81.21% 368 18.79% 1,958

Total 2,356 Total 1,672 81.05% 391 18.95% 2,063

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 94 77.69% 27 22.31% 121

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,813 82.26% 391 17.74% 2,204

Total 2,652 Total 1,907 82.02% 418 17.98% 2,325

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

Total 17 Total 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

25

25

25

4

2,730

3,015

3,015

3,015

1,933

1,933

1,933

2,730

2,730

1,642

1,809

1,809

1,809

2,504

2,504

2,504

1,642

1,642

3,283

2,596

2,596

2,596

3,283

3,283

Page 94



Page: 102 of 120

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

28th Assembly District - Total 20,121
28th Assembly District - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total
20,121

Member of the State Assembly - 

Total

14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Board of Equalization (State) Board of Equalization (State)

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

State Board Of Equalization 

#2

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 43 70.49% 18 29.51% 61

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 1,023 81.13% 238 18.87% 1,261

Total 1,493 Total 1,066 80.64% 256 19.36% 1,322

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 36 75.00% 12 25.00% 48

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 915 85.27% 158 14.73% 1,073

Total 1,281 Total 951 84.83% 170 15.17% 1,121

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 85 78.70% 23 21.30% 108

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 2,054 82.86% 425 17.14% 2,479

Total 2,957 Total 2,139 82.68% 448 17.32% 2,587

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 95 79.83% 24 20.17% 119

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,600 82.47% 340 17.53% 1,940

Total 2,320 Total 1,695 82.32% 364 17.68% 2,059

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 90 81.08% 21 18.92% 111

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,510 83.70% 294 16.30% 1,804

Total 2,204 Total 1,600 83.55% 315 16.45% 1,915

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 73 82.02% 16 17.98% 89

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 974 84.77% 175 15.23% 1,149

Total 1,427 Total 1,047 84.57% 191 15.43% 1,238

0002727 0002727

2,504

1,642

1,642

1,642

2,596

2,596

2,596

2,504

2,504

1,433

3,283

3,283

3,283

1,633

1,633

1,633

1,433

1,433

0

0

22,607

4

22,607

0

0

4

Page 95



Page: 102 of 120

Precinct 68 Precinct 47 85.45% 8 14.55% 55

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 1,135 80.55% 274 19.45% 1,409

Total 1,659 Total 1,182 80.74% 282 19.26% 1,464

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 45 88.24% 6 11.76% 51

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 1,240 82.50% 263 17.50% 1,503

Total 1,751 Total 1,285 82.69% 269 17.31% 1,554

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 82 78.10% 23 21.90% 105

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,590 81.21% 368 18.79% 1,958

Total 2,356 Total 1,672 81.05% 391 18.95% 2,063

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 94 77.69% 27 22.31% 121

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,813 82.26% 391 17.74% 2,204

Total 2,652 Total 1,907 82.02% 418 17.98% 2,325

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

Total 17 Total 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total
20,121

State Board Of Equalization #2 - 

Total

14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total
20,121

Board of Equalization (State) - 

Total

14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

City City

Town of Los Gatos Town of Los Gatos

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 43 70.49% 18 29.51% 61

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 1,023 81.13% 238 18.87% 1,261

Total 1,493 Total 1,066 80.64% 256 19.36% 1,3221,633

22,607

1,633

1,633

0

0

0

0

25

4

4

4

22,607

3,015

3,015

3,015

25

25

1,933

2,730

2,730

2,730

1,809

1,809

1,809

1,933

1,933

Page 96



Page: 102 of 120

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 36 75.00% 12 25.00% 48

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 915 85.27% 158 14.73% 1,073

Total 1,281 Total 951 84.83% 170 15.17% 1,121

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 85 78.70% 23 21.30% 108

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 2,054 82.86% 425 17.14% 2,479

Total 2,957 Total 2,139 82.68% 448 17.32% 2,587

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 95 79.83% 24 20.17% 119

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,600 82.47% 340 17.53% 1,940

Total 2,320 Total 1,695 82.32% 364 17.68% 2,059

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 90 81.08% 21 18.92% 111

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,510 83.70% 294 16.30% 1,804

Total 2,204 Total 1,600 83.55% 315 16.45% 1,915

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 73 82.02% 16 17.98% 89

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 974 84.77% 175 15.23% 1,149

Total 1,427 Total 1,047 84.57% 191 15.43% 1,238

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 47 85.45% 8 14.55% 55

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 1,135 80.55% 274 19.45% 1,409

Total 1,659 Total 1,182 80.74% 282 19.26% 1,464

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 45 88.24% 6 11.76% 51

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 1,240 82.50% 263 17.50% 1,503

Total 1,751 Total 1,285 82.69% 269 17.31% 1,554

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 82 78.10% 23 21.90% 105

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,590 81.21% 368 18.79% 1,958

Total 2,356 Total 1,672 81.05% 391 18.95% 2,063

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 94 77.69% 27 22.31% 121

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,813 82.26% 391 17.74% 2,204

Total 2,652 Total 1,907 82.02% 418 17.98% 2,325

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

3,015

25

2,730

2,730

2,730

3,015

3,015

1,809

1,933

1,933

1,933

1,642

1,642

1,642

1,809

1,809

2,596

2,504

2,504

2,504

3,283

3,283

3,283

2,596

2,596

1,433

1,433

1,433

Page 97



Page: 102 of 120

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

Total 17 Total 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Town of Los Gatos - Total 20,121 Town of Los Gatos - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

City - Total 20,121 City - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Unincorporated Area Unincorporated Area

Unincorporated Unincorporated

0002720 0002720

Precinct 71 Precinct 43 70.49% 18 29.51% 61

Vote by Mail 1,422 Vote by Mail 1,023 81.13% 238 18.87% 1,261

Total 1,493 Total 1,066 80.64% 256 19.36% 1,322

0002721 0002721

Precinct 55 Precinct 36 75.00% 12 25.00% 48

Vote by Mail 1,226 Vote by Mail 915 85.27% 158 14.73% 1,073

Total 1,281 Total 951 84.83% 170 15.17% 1,121

0002723 0002723

Precinct 124 Precinct 85 78.70% 23 21.30% 108

Vote by Mail 2,833 Vote by Mail 2,054 82.86% 425 17.14% 2,479

Total 2,957 Total 2,139 82.68% 448 17.32% 2,587

0002724 0002724

Precinct 142 Precinct 95 79.83% 24 20.17% 119

Vote by Mail 2,178 Vote by Mail 1,600 82.47% 340 17.53% 1,940

Total 2,320 Total 1,695 82.32% 364 17.68% 2,059

0002725 0002725

Precinct 126 Precinct 90 81.08% 21 18.92% 111

Vote by Mail 2,078 Vote by Mail 1,510 83.70% 294 16.30% 1,804

Total 2,204 Total 1,600 83.55% 315 16.45% 1,915

0002726 0002726

Precinct 105 Precinct 73 82.02% 16 17.98% 89

2,504

2,504

2,504

1,642

3,283

2,596

2,596

2,596

1,433

1,433

1,433

3,283

3,283

1,633

1,633

1,633

0

0

0

0

22,607

4

4

4

22,607

25

25

Page 98



Page: 102 of 120

Vote by Mail 1,322 Vote by Mail 974 84.77% 175 15.23% 1,149

Total 1,427 Total 1,047 84.57% 191 15.43% 1,238

0002727 0002727

Precinct 68 Precinct 47 85.45% 8 14.55% 55

Vote by Mail 1,591 Vote by Mail 1,135 80.55% 274 19.45% 1,409

Total 1,659 Total 1,182 80.74% 282 19.26% 1,464

0002729 0002729

Precinct 57 Precinct 45 88.24% 6 11.76% 51

Vote by Mail 1,694 Vote by Mail 1,240 82.50% 263 17.50% 1,503

Total 1,751 Total 1,285 82.69% 269 17.31% 1,554

0002734 0002734

Precinct 126 Precinct 82 78.10% 23 21.90% 105

Vote by Mail 2,230 Vote by Mail 1,590 81.21% 368 18.79% 1,958

Total 2,356 Total 1,672 81.05% 391 18.95% 2,063

0002740 0002740

Precinct 145 Precinct 94 77.69% 27 22.31% 121

Vote by Mail 2,507 Vote by Mail 1,813 82.26% 391 17.74% 2,204

Total 2,652 Total 1,907 82.02% 418 17.98% 2,325

0002751 0002751

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 17 Vote by Mail 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

Total 17 Total 15 93.75% 1 6.25% 16

0002761 0002761

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 4 Vote by Mail 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Total 4 Total 2 50.00% 2 50.00% 4

Unincorporated - Total 20,121 Unincorporated - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

Cumulative Cumulative

Cumulative Cumulative

Precinct 0 Precinct 0 0 0

Vote by Mail 0 Vote by Mail 0 0 0

Total 0 Total 0 0 0

Cumulative - Total 0 Cumulative - Total 0 0 0

Unincorporated Area - Total 20,121
Unincorporated Area - Total 14,561 82.41% 3,107 17.59% 17,668

0

0

22,607

4

22,607

0

0

25

25

25

4

4

2,730

3,015

3,015

3,015

1,933

1,933

1,933

2,730

2,730

1,642

1,809

1,809

1,809

1,642

Page 99



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Page 100


	Top
	1.	Approve Draft Minutes of the December 1, 2020 Town Council Meeting
	Staff Report.Minutes

	2.	Certification of November 3, 2020 General Municipal Election Results
	Staff Report.Certify Election
	Attachment 1 - Draft Resolution Declaring Results
	Exhibit B - Town Finance Commission Ordiance
	Exhibit C - Term Limits Ordinance
	Addendum.Certify Election
	Exhibit A - Certificate of Election Results

	Bottom

